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To: Jordan Securities Commission
To Amman Stock Exchange

To: Securities Depository Center

Subject: Annual Report for the fiscal year

ended 31/12/2019

Attached the Annual Report of (Al-Sanabel

International for Islamic Investment (holding)

for the fiscal year ended 31/12/2019

Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect

Al-Sanabel International for Islamic Investment
(holding)

Chief Financial Officer

Hazem Abo Dalo

>">T“f/ !

+962 6 5819 495 :ails

+962 6 5821489 : .S
031 11821 flae 1223 100
www.sanabelintl.com

4&@!@3.;11&41;&@@} P ff’\l
AL-SANABEL INTERNATIONAL HOLDING ?\"’ ¥ pf'
Ea=r]
|
W ,,,,C:“(_‘/'\/\c.,\l
Y/ 7 e T\ S i
' ,;/)
adut 3l aiea saludl
:;S Oles Aya) s Boludl

[ adUl 3hedl g laal 3850 oludl
e U

& Al | eanld ggiudl oyl : gosonohl
2019/12/31

Solicesd] 3880 ggundl 10| o Und dudo 3oy
AU ] oy Hmalal] 2eadbusdl ol LeiLud Adg !

2019/12/31 Lgcu.«zd.l

Llaall Agadbaay) el et 4l galt Jliad! 45

‘;\LAJI il
Mgl 2l




(zaslalt) syl ) jLaiindd At gall Joliead) 48
34 giaa dale danlua :tSﬁ
Aadilgd) duia ) Aslaal) — (las

B gall 4lall ad) gil)
JEal) Glluall 8o 80 g
Yord Jo¥ Qs v L dgaial) diult



(Lailill) Apadiuy) il jlafiadld At galt Julidt 48 44
53 gdaa dals Aadlua 48 14
dnadlgh 4o ) Aslaal) — i

Jiiall Cliluall G800y 45
Yoy a da¥l ol VY LS as sall Ll S pall il
Yora Ja¥l o8 ¥ 6 Aygmiall Al s gall Jalill Jaall 2.3

Y1 Ja¥ oS ¥ d dggiiall A5l sas gall 481N Bais 8 Ol _paill Al

'3
" A - - I |E’

Yoy Ja¥l oS ¥ 8 dygiial Al sas gl Aol i) Aas

Yy.o YO 2 Ja¥ oS ¥ L dagiiall diall sas gall ALl 211l J g cilaliay)



MJ_JJ Wl BN SN ﬁ'l’ﬁ TAG Auc

Tadlal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting” 4 salle 4y wlaa g 3 847 48 ,

Yeo ALY IA

JEiall QQM‘@MJ&J&S
G sinall Cpratlucal) 3aLad)
(Aaalll) Apadlaa) ol jlafieatld At gall Jilical) 48,5
SJJJMLLG:LAQL.M:\SJ&
Apadilg) s )Y AStaal) — lae
Ehﬂ‘@hﬁ!ﬁ‘ﬂl‘jﬁﬂdﬁ}ﬂ
Bissall 6l
Oa A gSall 5 (ke Aanliue 48 ,5) (Ralill) Daadlal) el jLaindd Al gl Jilindl 48 530 Bas gal) AL Al il sy
Aslall (3 gia (A ol paill Ll 5 3as pall Jall) Jaall Aailiy Y213 Y OIS 7Y 8 LS 3o gall ALl S 5alt dails
badley as gall ALl 231 ill Jom clabiap¥ly il @l dogiial dindl saa gall Apaidl) il 2 g Bas gall
Al Dl o)) Gl
S o Alany Helss 438 jall s gall DdLall 23l gl la cLadaiall Gl Gl 58 83y sa La Lils Sl o,
Aaiill LAl aapall all Waehaly Y018 JW1 0lS ¥Y L8 LS A8 N aa gl Sl S el e gall sl gl

ALl alac Y A gall yulaal) T 5 oyl llhy dpgiiall 3l 50 gal)
Bdatall ol Gl

TV LS oyl Jlua €,V YA AVY dallll g Al ) A0 (b L A8lay Aad daaa (o GEa e oSl ol —
Al 3l A8 il Jleed T (A AS il duas ludia) o (S ol Ll LS ¢(V) zlamyl 3 alally YoV 8 J531 o gil8
Uy 55 a3y SLaliaif) 138 Aol By all il jall jagaty AS 5l 551 iy 13 Lgd A&l 2Ll 30 53l alica ol sty

A s puea B8 (e Uiy i 8 Y G g el 23 T8 g Wil g pune (o) aiaill 4l obeal) ey g8l Lidh )

Baa gall DL Q) g8l (385 Jpn GEal

AN Sl el g Jila" el 40l Y bl yulea Galae cilllial Gy 4,80 e ) glitue gas

A il g punally Lial 1Y ZaLaYUy chas gall AdLall ot gl Ligdaty Aleall culd LEMAY) clllaiall ¢ "puigall Guedaall

blhiall o34 i_qa_, “_.;J:'s..}fl

Adatall W) elay) sie agle aaies Tl () o€ Zaidla g 281 Leale Ulas il 3Al s ) Lalite) 3

| Al (38N ) gal

Al 25l s gal) AdLall 3 ) Uit 8 LSY) alaia Yl Ll ¢ gl LiaSal Tad g sl o Laledl GAxl | gl

sl oz al Gl clelgs Wl 058l y eSS Ban gall ALl ) 6l LBAS (o 8 i 8 Lgauin g & Jsadlola o

J}AS“ a.'.‘.h JPMEIJ

TAGUCI Building = ewewormi: Q13 ool P el e
104 Mecca Street, Um-Uthaina, Amman, Jordan 20 Forum or Firms G sglae il al ASa g i) g
Tel: +962 6 5100 900 . +31Y T eV G Ly
Fax: +962 6 5100 601 tagi.com FATE N0 n T sl

P.O.Box: 921100 Amman 11192, Jordan tagco.amman@tagi.com G I N1AY Slas GY Y Y 1o,ua




Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

NN MINES W EDIN > ﬁiﬁ

a8l gUad A28 gilal) Agilaiiy) yiluadl)

Gl Ll sl ALLE s clleny W uleall (e (3) i) el cililbie Gadty 48 ,EN culs
gy Aabgiall Gl jiled waad G Rediedlaall) cluial dalally L0 G sl 4l
3 claal @Y1yl iy ) gaey bl Las YOVA LG g8 ) e ) (Red sid) Zglany)
Pl AL Uy Go0Y B e Aedtudl Al gdsai e dedll @lidl Cluia] b e Ade iy
kel dhael dilee o Lot M AGE) G Aadgiall GLEY) i s ) BaSid sl

Slall e Jaaill Ve Ahdall el Gl e

iad caliy YoOA 0 058 ) L LS AS) i

Sl A £01, 780 gl cdal

A claglaa

8 e Y Sy g gl il G e gbeall (5 AY) Cila gleall (e gAY cilasbeall (e A gy 510Y1 ()
Aedn Ui 55 52 pall ALl

el 28 e p i (o oas ¥ Ll 5 LAY Cllagleall Gaaly Y Bas gl ALl 281580 Jpm Ll )

ClS 13 Lad e YU 230 Cumy gAY Clagleadl Bl 8 Wi gjose 0l 3an pall DLl 18N 365 iy Las
Ladxs JAa o Ll Ja gl 5l au_,iuluis;a,d\uwlgjﬁlegyﬁds@@ﬁé(_;J.:.Sf\aujlu]l
A s o Ul o) Jaall o el dlining dls (b5 Dy sa elladl (o aY clagledl olli i oy el Jls 3
g yisall g Lald el 4 an g0 Y5 cdiial) lli o il Lo an gy 48 gAY Claslaall 038 L (g8 5 Un
Ledon Ll g

s 575 8
Al el o Al 2 g Wl ) 8 el 5
A8l L il g8 e (adi sall pdadll el cilisla®y) & L o ity YA Gy gl duladl e Gk i —
Al 18 5 Adladt Al ALl pll gl e Bale) ) ool Las dadld 38 15 — A0 gl B2 ganall el jLaL | 5y
_(\C’) éJCL@!@JJJL&MJ@Uﬂ&M@
glaa V1 Jlie Y1 G 2391 cn B guall L pall Ky ppanll 3 sag Gl sy s (A) o) L M 6LEY1 ag5 —
A gt Ay pall 4y ) pganll gy i A
(VEsT e8) A6l claliay) 83l s La N3 LEY 0y —
3aa gall Adlall ol g8l i AaSgal) (ol gipall GaldiY) g 5 oIy il gpene
ey Al Lo lEl ey Dbgall juleall T8y 5o gall 20 plgill 038 ymje Alac g alae) e A g 5ylaY1 )
S JEaY e S 2 g 3 pall eUad¥1 e DA Bas g Ale Al gE MacY Auy g g W) S S Adalall 448 )
Laal
Ay Gy Ladie czliadyl g 4y ) pain) (Ao 4581 5,08 aui e A gpue 5y () 5S5 an gl AL Al gdll alac ) aie
i) A< il Zghuaiy 5 10Y) ool A an g8 Al Lo clpnlaall (8 Ay ) peia) ikl ahadiud 4yl paiall Bl gal e
b e a8y dad aga g pae ol Lellaed
AS il sas gall Aallal) il slae) el i1 ge ol g e A8 gall e ol g pusdl SalasY




AT IS W B I > Hlﬂ

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Bas gall Allall il gl (3885 Jga (FBaal) Al gpna
L_ulScJ__;uM.UAJa.“uhq_)a.ﬁlwdbdﬂsma.jallﬂ\ﬂw!erﬂlt_ule.lL@ﬂdijJSLL;lcdya;]lwbLﬂL\h[ul
ol 4l caslll o dle s siua ga Jgiaall 2Kl Ledgn Wi ) ey 6301 U lacal s dlaall 5 JliaY) Casuay
OSa Gl yall o) c.:\a;uidﬁp&;aihiﬁumuydﬂxﬁ]djﬁlJML&AHUEJMMLQJ“LQS_\J'IUDMLA.A

A e Jgiea S8 i3 of oSay Jlead o (538 IS0 culS 13 B pa ga iind g laddl ff Qs ge Liw o
_a.\:;‘,.n.“ ALl fu'l_,s]l 038 (jraddbiue (Ji pa 3347 M_.J'L..a.'ﬁ?l

(o (el Ll iaeaé*u‘;;muu%_@n?sﬂ@Ju@?,sa@ﬁn@mJ_gu’taa,@mu__mL-P;J-;s
‘;.u...mé“.\s_g oz dehnlunmbt_uls &) su sn.l;_yo]laulbd'l ‘ul_,s]IQAMJAJAH LUaaly) JJ:!IAA?.US.IJ RYREN ™
o ) Wbl 53 gl dulia g 418 3805 A e Jpumally o plalaal) Gl Cuniud Aaidle Gl Cilel ya) Muidi
Sle Jaify 8 Juiay of LS U:n.“ucc_z"hj'lJbﬂlw‘;:\dbnlunﬂ\mUM}P;UaaiuL:ﬁg ale i
nul;h!l :‘.J\.E_)]'I d..«.Lu\} Jslad _9'! GL_ILLl_)a_L“ ¢daziall Cadall c_»_,).\l\ G}J:Il_’.l.“

Cigobll b A 388 el ya) asenal el Gaxll Al cld Adalal 46,0 dakasy agd o Jypaall o
AS AN A Aol A 1 dadail Alad gan Jga gl ) ehasl i gl Gl g edailall

Ce Bazall A83al D Cilaliagy) 5 Appalaall ol paSill 44 giaa (gaa g Aaddivedl Dlaall Gluliadl 40D cde PTr i
BJ'I.Jy'I dﬁ

@l Y o genall Gan Jlee W) Aladal g cilaiall AL o gladdl Jpn Aaiday 318 355 AN e Jgeasll o
Ol guan (B Oad Ae ganal) B8N o ey Gl 4 gl O sl a Bas sall L 3 s
Gl )8 Ge Glhdly

paall &5 Al @bl 4 L_,,_u o) 5 ol (& 251 paiu) Qo 3 oY) aladind A (520 e ULyl o
5,8 s Aojnsa K85 0 [us.«.lu_’_)jn_j'lLJ‘JLIJ“J.@'IJL;JAPUSJJPMJPJ&_L“& O 13 L clgale
J.l_).‘IJt_.'JaLuJ}”LJ&lAui JJLL:AUAJSLL;_)A};USMJPJ?A;MHJU aﬂmof.msu‘)'lw}ﬂu_‘nﬁ)uﬂ
sLﬁE e Glaglaall 638 e glatl o8 13) _3] ¢8aa gall Allall ‘,-.ul‘,s.“ 2 a.':_)'l_}\'l LAl @ild Slaliagyl I Lisdys
ol oy LSES 5 5 g )0 s lgdle Jgeandt a3 A Gdal) AN o aied Lalalii Lol ) Jodaty o 58 Ci g Liild
oﬂuomasjiwylur_dﬂ\my(ﬁmq,)zjiamiwﬂm"giow\wm

'".\:._yd'lde\‘;.\ljﬂls_ulﬁmLm&_,g_ul;b.a.t}f'lLe_asl.unhﬂ1dw\‘aal‘,sﬂd‘34:s.dbwl_,?\aﬂua}.“ °
Jaladt (o el giay JE EilaaYl L_,JAL,.‘.h

¢l elul Ao ganall e Jlae W) Al o sliiall Lall il gleall Jgn Aaidas 461S 3825 A e Jpanll o
oo Gl Ol sipuse iS5 gad alasall 85 o Gl LAY 4 il e Ol s3me i Bas sall L 0 Jpa
Al 53

Loy calell il Cllaadle g Al Laladall 380l o gy (Glhiy (3l Lad 4aS gl e ool g el Gl Y an il 53 31
LA S Uaass Aaball A48 ) alai 8 dals Conun Lol A el &

ADlELYL ddldall gl ol bl clllie Wal 31 Jea gl AaSsall e ol g pumall Galaai Laad Loy
L_lJAJu|‘LI.Il£Jl|t_1'| I}Y‘dﬁ)hﬂjﬂul&}yu\u&nﬂ‘wg| _)A‘ﬂ J}AY'IJuUJJ.HC_MLUDﬁGJJ'IJ
il gl 38 8 Lpaal JSYI oW paaty L daSgall e ol gl uamw G liad &5 5l @l g
UJJ'EL_ULIA UE LJ‘ Y‘ LI_)J_).'I.}@_)JAY'I 234 i._n.na_g.l(s_gﬁ.l mbyl ng_&.l.\]‘ JJ.Q ujub@_,ubj]imﬂahﬂ‘ 4.1.“..0“

uﬂy}” c_u_ﬁu,c CL..:B}}'I pic L s u.m_, ¢|.J; 53l L.in;‘_gj cy\'l Sy e CL..aa‘;!l O LJ‘SAJEJ.LHJ _,i
ul;b.aﬂ}’l;—ﬂbwulaﬂMIO_,uuiée_,ugﬂthl dga gl by 5



N W g = ﬁ'l'ﬁ

. Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

13
s AV gy piil) 5 A I8N cilalbaiall Jga g 8

gm_g.l_g '5..\;.‘,.4.“ uLn.“ ‘;Il_,'j.“ & TL'UA‘,;.\I ‘fi".\.“ u.déi:ﬂ (ae]};ai 3_)_9.;4:.] dalatig ;L'L\.u.l\a.n L;lj.a_uu ZLS_)&.“J:&]:S
gl ol aally Falall Kl

At galh olS yi g atf 3 oul P
!

AN taaa
(Ve uds—)
Yo¥a Gl Ve b clae




(Aalill) dradlaayl el jlafitaddld 48 galt Jilieal) 4S i

34 gaaa dale daalia 48 4
dpailgdl Asa i) Agleall — glas

YN a g osils ¥ Las Bas gall all 3 palf daild

YOAA AR Claliy)
@l i el il g gal)
Al glatal) il g gall

Yo,vén 1,110 ¥ Jalae 285 ¢ 83
Y¥Ayo on TWoras ¢ Aiae 4y 5lad aed
1,YY ¥ VET ° A Lta Baa

B w v ¥ Bk it 1 DLyl ANy Sie i

R 1E) 5okl gzl J3A e Alaladl Aaily e 25 0
YV.,Yot Ted,E0Y A glaiall s ga gall £ gana
Alglaiall & Gy ga gall

Y.q,1Ve 1V1,1ve ¢ Jgliadl e e jall - Aipae 4y 5lad aad
£,V YA AVY £,V VA AVY v Apa j S 50 Al
Y N VYVLAYY Yoy AAAAY A L) eslica
VYTL,YYY YA, VA4 q T Gl g CilSliag
1e,YFY,VYY 10,01, Y YA U glaial) L& i 5p gall £ gana
Y9,¢ eV, 00 Yo,VYE,MA. ai.aﬁy.ﬂgw
dslall (38 5 il plhaall

il pllaall

1,1« A,AVY ARA YT K A A B
Vo0 CALAVY 49A,YVY Cilyglhaal) £ gana
Al (3 ghs

Yoo nngnns JWdt Ll
£%iye 5% £Y,00¢8 V) sl alia)
(£,170,1¢Y) (£,VYE,4YA) a8l jia yilud
(°1Y,¥14) (091,119) L a3l g8l dan 3 g 8 (e Aiate pe ilud

YE,AQE,VAA

YE, VAT, Y

19,0 0¥, %0

Yo,V E, %A

Aslall (G ila
Aslall Ggba g iy glhaall £ gasa

AdLall aif g8l 038 (e 3k ¥ Te Jo (840 483 pall claliay) o

\



(Aoaslall) Aadlayt ol jlaliieadld 4 gal) Jaliaall A8y
83 gaaa dale daalwa 4S5
Apadilgl) Aia )Y Aslaall — (llas

Yord g osits ¥ 8 dgniall A5t B gall Jaldl) J2al 4aitd

YA Y14 lalay
g:IJ J‘ JEI;I-'I gj..\ Jl JLQJ

Yi,Yo. YY, Yo i) S die il Py
(VY1,¥Y0) (1ro,3v4) \Y 1 Qi s
(Vre,0V0) (Y¥Y,€89) Ay pall 38 5 udl)
- (£AY) Al & g e A e R4 i
(Veoy0V0) (Y1Y,34Y) § Juudl)
AT el i
(VAY, 1Y) (YAy304) Alall ) 53l den 5l g B (g Al pe il
(MY,¥VY) (Yax,8r1) ALl 3l p pana
G Jin (7o) o) Jia () Y § jastll (he AaudusY) gl dimn

Alal) adf g8l oda (pe 32 ¥ Te o S5 488 jal) claliay) )

Y



(Aail) aadl) ol jlaliadld A gall Julidt 48 4
34 gdaa dale danlua Mh,&h
Aadlgd) A Y Astaall — (lae

Yoy q gl cisils ¥ (B Aagriial) il Ban gall ASLal (Goba b il il Laild

o slud
il b (e AShata

lall L) pilgil) dan i AaS) e ilad k) i) Jlall il
el sl ol ol @l i el ol s
\o,VAY, 000 (YY,€1Y) (Y547, YY) £Y,. 04 Yosnvayens YOVA G 5 plS Y dua
(AAY,¥VY) (LAY, YY) (V+0,.Vo) - - Jalill Jaal
VE,A06,1AA CARBARY! (¢,1¥e,1¢V) £Y,.0¢ Yosenegenn YA Ja¥ QsilS Y)Y dua
VVe,ie0 . VYo, 00 > - (7) ado Adlall el slaey Sl Jlseall Gaadas
(YaY,4rY) (YA,904) (YIY,9A7) - = Jaliall Jaal
VEVIT, PV (°91,114) (£,V¥E,+VA) £Y,00¢ Fiigh i & Yo q ¥ osils ¥ dua

Adlall adf B 038 (ha | 3ok ¥ Te o JSuiS 488 yall claliay) )

1



(uaslatl) Luadbay) el jlaiieadld A gl Julial) 4S i
84 9434 dale Laaluia :\Sﬁ
Aoadilgd) duia ) Aslaall — s

Yora Joll qeits ¥ B Agniall Al as gal) Aua81 clibanl) daild

YorA Y14
Al Al A ) As (e Aatel) i)
(Y0,+Yo) (YVT,£49) Ay puall Jd 5 Ll
L iy I
1,1¢Y q,YA¢ IS
IESBER VV,AVe Lol g a9 Loty e
L) el glhaall g g gall (B il
VéY,0.0 YYY,: 00 Ande 4y Jlat aad
(£,1YY) (1£,Y¥4) Al A saca
YO, VrY (YYA,TYH) Al Ay s )l

(*Y1Y) (Th4Y)

= (£AY) e e J20 Ay
(YY) (1,874) At ) Al oy ) Alua
i i) AL (e L8 i)
(Y,101) (1,¥1) Ciliaa g cASlien ¢l i
(Y,10%) (V,Ve)) & ) Al o S s
(oMY £) (MIAY) Jalaalf S8ill g 83 B a3l ilea
Yi,YY. VYo,vé all 4y 8 Jobeall il il
Vo,re 110 Al Agi A Jolaall 1) g B2

ALt i) g8l 0da e |2y ¥ Te o JS 488 yal) cilaliagy) ¢

£



(Aaalil)) dradlaay! el lafitadld 4t gal) Julical) A4S

5 gdaa dale darlue 48 1

daadilgl) A5 Y ASleal) — las

Y0 A gl Gl 1Y B Agtiiall Al B pal) Adlalf adf B g cilaliay)

Sl g 3 g3l gl -

:\.ULLH I."_l\.s‘)‘:.“J e‘}” :\S‘)ﬂj:ilﬂ.\l‘j Lr!_}.\m'l c.\.a}.u uL'_u‘H;'.an-_!_ﬂ. —

(;J]LLq.uﬂiéJU
Lo 48 200 g Jaddy  bladybualiy  LAlda A g2 ol
%
al i y 5 3 Sy Aalad
W TN VoOThEtY g e Lale (il T LAy J
P gy ) ol
O Ldikd Wl pulgadi b - ) oy e
ol i Jaily g o]
el gd PdY Rpsadped Y - T ) A2
o g ety o]
L GadEKd oTeeNr TVMEN hpmblgech Ve e dabdy bl o S gl
ol g ey sl o
Ll ik i Pt Rpseldyeech U ol ol 4l 0 8
hod g Juily o f o 2
adylsd vt N 00 Dpalpedl 1 oll- Tl b

L) L8l ga allaBig Yo ¥o Ol s V0 gl Baiaiall diuls 85 )W) Gudaa J e ALl 230 g8l ) 58) 5 —

lple Gnaatidl datall

Aalg) dpplaalf Cillaad] g Adlalt aif gl Mas | Cpunad -¥

Adlal) o) g8l e} el V-

Adlalf o) gBYf Sasy alad) jUsY) —

Ludadll ulea alae oo 5yoball ALy N Saey Alpall ulaall Gy DLl L0581 038 aac) o3

Al galt

Allal) ail g8 Mas) B daddioialt (bl i —

Gk iy Lol &5 il o gill (i eliudy duay ) A8l 6y pla ) Tl Llad) Q30 slae) o
Ayl Al A5y )l e (g Al

waall Aae g il ol Alanlf —

liall ks o Abaadl Jiag o3l 2,31 Ll Dbl o) gill (yomje o3

) ) alaTu Y. Y

Lpnlaall Glalpall Gukd 8 5 el 3y < ity Slalgialy 50aY1 a8 Ll L8 s s —

o bl Gl il 8yl Gl Yl L dies gad e cilnd B il daa) e 46—

cowsl Qllyy A AGa O gl il il s Ld a3 3 5l

A lanall y ilSliaall LaliY) jlee Y1 edad giall Lolaiiy) Hiudll b @l il aladiu) Jss ALY o —

ELT_LAH Ain dalia l:!l.n..ni a.‘llJ ¢ilaind ol Gtﬁlm.ﬁ:lu;n.]



(L) Apadlu! ol jlaiieadld 4 galy Jiliaad) 48,
54 gdaa dale danlua 4 i
Lpadilgll A0, dSlaal) — las

Y4 ¥ S vy B el Ll fas gall Adlal aif g8l () ga clabliay)

Usnall g Basaal) Ldlall 5,58 acy Al palt julaal) gudas ¥o¥

sLaiall Lgils Al Aseal) g Saydall yuleal)

(\1) PEJ@LA]I _):UGJHLF‘JJ!'I _J\..'u.njl—
asie (V7)) pi) Al o U olae Y Jaall jlonall by sliial) cudld Y019 6 opiS ) e lie]
:d;.ndat‘_g.l'l'l_, oyl
Dl agie (VW) @) (Jeall dasdadl) Hlaea —
ol aca A s 0 (£) B ALl A gl uladll Ol ypuadd Lal yands
gl - Laiall g adie (10) al i jpudll Aailall uall i
DY) ] gl JSE et N alaadl a g i (YY) a8 ol puuaiil] dilall Dialll s —
Ll Zil lag¥l 3 ghal Lpalaall Aadlaall 3 5 Jgas (V1) A ALl g ) slaey sl Hlmall Eiaaf
e Lelilia Cilal 3l ol ie W1y o ga e Slan¥l agie 4818 dlauy Ll 13 o ga ad Cun alivdl o
¥t agie 5 JilE Baaly Ain Lbae @i ity da¥l el el agie 25 Bagane Cilelifin) 3pa g
ot 050 sasall ol Slagil 3gial Apdaall dalleall cudyy 13 Amidiall el @i 5 palivall ) pal
Alilas {5abn plhadiuly Ao 5l Al ef Jlag¥) 35 Catead (3 el ey Cigu G € aa

4 gommally (LjEal) AE1 ot ) dane a0 el 1 Gl 4550 lasly sld) culs -
el s gay

s Oa sl agie o (V1) ) el Lyl slaey gl leeal) diaal La aal g —
Sl agie Gy i —
QL‘SLS!LAUJLJQLQLAJ&J‘J_,BLJJ@'wJJE:LngSé&PEMle}siAJAJL_ouJ 13 e Le
Fole e oty aams page dilie gasll e 55 aad) dual) aladiul e 5l dlly Jaed)
(ks sla) sie) jaliveall ool jlasy) agie dallaa —
Allall 23 g8l 7 s calS Cun ba Sl g o ghal slanall Asllas 23yl ga Ll 138 jpa L

a8 saal 5 A Lgiae @l g Ja) Byl Lyl agie) ol sl 3 e e So ) Gk

ol Loy Sl o 685 . (Aaitial) Aall <l 5 yalinal JpadU Lol 3 e

Rl Aol Lisse Mall S all Gl 3 o) agie cilal 55 il ga g phdiul sy il oYl —
ALl ey ciladal

Rl A 8 sl agie cilglla Ao U )Y s <ol o pall aladiuY) e AUl ol e Y s —

Hlall y A gl LYY Cpacm oYl a5ie el S Loaniad Cilady Caviad Al Al clsiol) 4alE & —
1gie agady Wl Dbl o ddasl) Ahay) gac Yl agie ol 501 5306 Gig yemas Aalaidl
Al At Gans Lgdsiat wid (Alass yall jue) Liniaiall dadll i3 3giall 5 a1 5 0md lary!

Al A sl e clygllaall e L Y15 Ll paill lUalil) e lagl) i) bl —

s oaliadd) Jpad Loyl agie y o8 aaty Fi lgine &ls Ly JaY1 5 sl Jlad¥l agie (apais

il bl Gl e Jaall Al (ain i pead Loy il jie ) Al Lmididl 4ol <l

Sl Ty g gl alasial 3o (A5 HLa) o (V1) iy L o i) alaey sl Hlmall Gaiy

Gk IS @ (V) @) Aol Apaladll Jlima o ilide 138 5 <l go gall Aad i (V1) Al ) uladll

A lagY! 3 giel Gaadiay Gl e )




(Auasilt) dpasloiy) i laiiadtd 40 galh Sobiaadt 48 i
EJJJM Lo :L.dhl.u.n :L‘U.Jl
Loadilgdl Aia i1 AStaal) — e

Y1 e Ja s vy B dgaiall Abull Baa gall Allall ail B J s byl

(erbioai o) die) jaliveal) ool jlag¥) agie Aadlan —
dady o8 gl glaally Coiny Cum jagall aliieall lgasty Al Aall Cililecall a8 sa jlaeall 138 G2e Le
(O ganimall dlaall a8 sl Cojiny 438 (V) ) gl Slomall Ll ¢ Lo die ol il e ¢ 528
Al il e (V1) iy Saall Slmall Bkl 558 gn T g W 5 IaW1 Gl i Ganas —

S2y J grdall & s granal aly el il pudly gl

a3 e ) Sl st} gl jlaal) o8
YooY, B ogs) Laal iy | e (1)) ulsadl  ladl
3y gl | @@giall e OIS 13 Ay paps ilagleall (S5 Cum Al i)

Jsies il lebi) o O 1 R O () ) ) e
sl @ gersiadl Wadagy A il Gl | T il i ety dglad)
RV U RPURCT -1 Bt (A 3 Kdscal

VoYY 0 ogS Y | A Al alaey el Jleall dsy | DI )G slael (Jpall bl
2y g AL sl slaey (Jeall jleddl Jae (YY) oelill agie (V)
e cpadll Ggllae G callaly Cus (£) A
Bl ST lag jigy L cligll Adlall 4ol
Omaldl) 3 i aseal (a jall y ulsl)

Vo¥e QU oslS ) | i) du Jag el s o @and | daey el Jleall e 3
amy ol | AW e ALalSie A gane 85 o Gang Jlee | Zleai] (7)) Ay AWl tEEl

Golee g CMade 3 a8 Jadiy Cilaga sall ey
e 500l G S JSh) e aalud Ao g g
e

i) & Aaabuddl o 50l ) oS of o
(e i ol e 500 e Yy dils j3a

s e dal | iy ALl A8, el g Clagagall | Al (Vo) A, AL el
yisal g gkl | Audaall Jheey  sasgdl Al
Al i cASLEN (YA) QB (ol

_K_)l&.&@j.ﬂmlb

ot gl | B Aealues sl B cbadll ol @l | ey (el bed) e GBbad




(Auaulilt) Apadbaay) et jlafieadld A gal) Juliealt 45 i
53 gdaa dale Aadlia 48 45
Ladilgd) Aa )1 Aslaall — i

Yora o sl v A Lgiial) Aduadl Sas gall Allall Al g8 Jga claliay)

dalg) duudaal) clubuall jadls £.¥
(Aaidla it ill) Allal) pdf g8 dun g5 punad —
Lgle Hhad 206N Aol il s 281 sl A0l 25 gall 52 gall AdLall a8l gall pus —

Al Al sLAL) puud

YoVA \ERE!
— A a2l @l i 3l Jaall 38,4
%1" %\" OJ_);}”—?.‘a.:J
— Al el HLE B A E
& G 2.) J 7 @ 2 E
/01!. A)‘nl O,}Jﬂ‘-e.e.l
Al Gl ldiedd apay) Jduall 38,5
o e %)+ SoRliga = aa ) — Aalaull g
bosw — ppad — <l Ll |y 48,4
%Yo %Yo eie %Yo alill a3 S i ellics Ll
(AR %) 2.3 — Ay jial) ALLG S 0

A8 e Aaalill 5 5 puaiall il gall 8 Gall 5 J m pedll paiieall oS Ladie 3 jdaudl 3 gay i g —

ey aianall Agall e aihlu YA o 20 gall 038 e il e 5 0al agaly oLy yetisall Zgall o
b Jia Y LSl oda o @l (S Letie AATRLYY o g ylall any oliiuly

(Al ciliziall g aY) sLiiall) de ganall oy Alalall Cay jladdl s Jaal g O alaall g 52 )Y Sagid &3 —

Jalsly
slatall ) sile e gl sdle JS8 B puie it Al st 3 AL (3 b planendll e Gl i —
.‘a‘l“

oliiall il gllan g Cula g gay il ie Yl eladly a8 Leild (Aol oliiia e 3 dandl oY) oliial 386 Lovie —
L-:.i'l.\).\L..u;‘,icthékﬂm!écw|é}§aqu3MlQ‘JEM‘_)J.].::d)ﬁ;.“)lul:m
Al Zaiilly 3 sl (51088 3y 8GN an) Gl aly el Jaall A8 65 jhadl Gl e

| ALl e ga¥) —
(oAl slaid Akl slal i e ol ) sliial Tla o s e die iy N (ol o Z0Lall 3laY)
Allal) iha g gall —

10 5ke 058 35msa sl g Ll 3 sall —
o eawm |
o s alslane B Ask G s ol o
ALl cilygblaall ol laga gl Joil o o5 jal sliie e SAT a3 ga e 5l 205 22EWY a3 Ga gz
b eliiall Aplasd 0585 O @l siall (g dag pi ampar s sal Blise g
Laally Lalall Llall (3 gin <l gal 8 4% g Tl ol (Saall e die
(olaall 5wl dY8 o Walad) Lell B e Aiiaall p2) Tiane L) Claga pall Luld 2y —
Al 8 LIl 3 ga gall eDlia) ) 5 bl Cati a3l cdlabeall CadlSs Lol Uilina Al daglly
el CallS Jand i 5 jludd) ol o sl A (e Aalall 2l A3 (pein diiimall Bullall ol g gl
Jaall dals 4
(A il o g s GO ) AdL) il g pall Caad —
Jlalaall AL Alla Cila ga 5o —
DAY QL Jaall JYA e Alaladl Al Al la 5m g —
Bbeall ol sl J3A e Alalad) Aagilly 4lle 13 g g0 —



(Auaall) AsaSut ol jlaiindld 4 galf Silieadl 48 4
B3gdaa dale darliua 45,5
Luadilgd) 450 Y1 dSlaall — lie

Yo a ¥ gl ¥y B Augiial) Licall 5as gall Adlal) adl g1 Jpa cilabiny|

Adlall b g gall (gl bl

o LS Al il g gall b 3y Ty

U] Gl LI il g gall

Alalall Laally GaY @la g gall 030 uld a1y
A ezlil Clag g8 of Ay 200 gh (g S Data Sl 5f 2L, iba
okl il Ld L Gl ey

Alatadl 4adll Alle Claga ga
5 laall o el I e

Adlal) il g gal) Alasicdd

die (1Lt Adle laga ga Ao gana e e a5l () 3 sall e e 5o ) ALl 3 g gall alasins] S

bt Al 2 g sl e Al A S 3 3l el —

il s Lol 3301 5l Al 3 g gall (e dgaiill BTl DY Aalaill (5 gl Jy et sliaal) ald —
B ok ) dalsily a3 g pall (pa Aalivealt Aol

Ll clyglnd)

e b le u_,SJqu]a.n(_gl_}h (:“""“ L_ULEA.“ —

Clyslaall gl claga gall dobiil of g al aliie ) JaT e dgase of a5 prtbu] (g8la ol A
JE u(...ml]u\_ul_)m u_}s.v LJ‘ cﬁj.l.n.“ua.‘::_,_)u LI:.}A.}LQ_)_‘.'I oLa.a_ut.akﬂLoj'l

laially Aalall AL (5 gin il gl 8 4% gusd 2T gl Sl (g 2

Jeand Gd'l OBl alaall Callss Lgia L:..J_).I:.A Aalall 4ol Al L_ILU_U:LJL'. Lu.)_u al eyl A —
@J.“ A (e Aalell 4.&.\351..1 483 mall 4.11\.4]1 uLU_U:J L u_;l.u_\imh PR Jlaal uln 5 yilia
Aol dagilly Loane Ll 3l 55 Lol

:CUJ.L. al.l:...:...ul_: slalaall dal<3) BTN AL\qu.“ L_lLl_,U—_-n.n.“ s webaay sLaiall ‘;_33.1 ‘(Eaa;al| u1_).u:‘g| day —
u.ul.u <5\.“_9 h_)l.u.\;.“ _51 CE_I_)H (JJ& Cpa ol 4.4.\2.“.1 ddiimall ‘LL‘LAj'I ‘.-ILIJ]-!:!A.“ GLI.LI.uL: cdllzall sastall
lilad) A Crem GulE Y 3 320sall (gAY LI @il sllaall (zany g Alalall dagilly

Aaglll sl ,i ulSally il e Y1 g Alalall asilly 24dlh 03 (pania Al iy gllaally il e Y1 Sy —
Bkl ol gl e Askall Al 8 il jaill e

QM‘J Aa L‘_)L‘Cﬂl ‘sa.-l.“

e ag 5l gl Leadian ol Al claadll o @L,.a.m Jilie adall el i) 4 sl g ditall 4y sl sl

N ol 3 sal e il Loy 3Ly 5 5l Lga i) g aai 5 21 g

Al ool g Aalia —
O 1) daih i S pall Al Al e ledal e Aallall el FY1 g ALl s g gall dualia oy

tu_,l ‘UJLH:J'I LJ.LILuI‘ Lf"‘; MMM.\PJJL@L_‘:JJLA.“ C]L‘A'“ Aalial Ja) Gl g ‘_;L-a. @ylad;dm
_;Jﬂ;llumgjul.n'l_).\.WI gyujuh‘,:}}n]l

Jalaall 483 483N
b gl A Gl @ i 3 e gl ool Ja¥l 5 sl ihaglly A all Clibaally 3 paieall 8 il o
:La.._l's'j'l‘_nsﬂ ).Luﬂ_" 4ala ﬁ@hﬂuﬁ?&\ﬂ;cﬁ‘

Alaal) 4 jladh) aadl) —

iy ad Gilly Banaad) of ADEN ciladall b Ay AL Cil g gl @ Al 4y el 2l —
’ PR T PR S P
pedll Javanil ALGEN Aol 55 Jiay




(Al dpadluay) o jlaiionhld Ay galt Jobinad) A8y
B4 giaa Lale danblisa :\Sﬁ
Ladilgd) d5a Y1 dleall — i

Yo a g plls ¥ B Ayguiall Liull Sas gall Lllall adf gl Jga clabiay)

Ao 3h elatal) B Lafiayt —

bﬁg@j@lﬁs@@gﬁj‘Lﬁhhuiﬂﬁswuijsm@uﬁjmmu -
Al g Al by Aalall il i a8 A8 il e 5puEl b algll Al G oyayy o i
0588 Laxie alell il 5 gh 5 Clubudl o3 e 48 250 5 jlascdl o 5 hgudl ad g Loy paiioaall sLasall
e el slianall 8 Cu il Ggia 00 %Y (o ST A sliial Lasl

Asis A8k ey AL (5 o8s 44y ko plasinly A b 5l Lglise L slanal il jlaiu) ciluda) oy —
sl @liall bl i Baly) oy Addally Aba 3l slinall 3 lafinYl Wyl Gl eyl S0 cdslall
il e Y Ay el pall G5 an Lgr il Agal) ilad o 2l e il diasy Gl e
paias il 8 Lual) 5wl Claa (3 Lo el Agall jilus 2L e i) dasy
b2l Jassall dlaall a gy palfiasall Agall (o Aaliuuall il il

Ll (e e a8 Ly el cilindl @l AY) Jalal) Jaall b ess ol G slina) dan age ah —
Bliiall HaAY Jalall Jaall

sliiall dan Ay A 3l cliiall y slanall gu LI COlaladl e dadlil) iluall LY Gass —
AN il Al 3 gl A

el g gall Aad S8 —

<l gl g slidaall AES Anieall AL by g gall S 1) Lo iy slitiall s e tla y y o 5 S d —
sie Lilas) 55 8 Ml JoaW) ey Tba] cusg 8 a9 Jelall Jaall J3a e Asladl Laglly ol
ALl il g pall A28 giall Apail) @il e b T 4) ST o caas g g3
= 48 giall Al 6 jledll aiadia sLital Co e —
lakaall AaKall ZuEdl Adlall Cla ga gall —
AN QLA Jaall O3 e sl Aol Aulall cpall it gal 3l i) —
_J_;Ea.“ S g g —
A8 giall AplaiiYl B jluall LY jendl 6 gl adiar 5 ledll (aiada slindl Lu —
Y sendl (gl laar Ty agiall Cagmgay Abadl Ay jladll aadll 5 )ledll Garade (Wl A3 —
A giall ALy 5 jluall
R die g Sl Cal Jie Yl N g m ga JSE 35 8 e deal glaiiyl jlad oS 1Y Lag daad vie —
O3 Aalidly B <l 8 el Cilagheall lie Y1 gany 3805 slinall Gl ¢da8 gl dulasyl 5 jluall
Al 38 e glaall g daay il sliiall 5 s o 2l dajie 3ga ol 521 4ilS5
Ladie jinie Jall Juayt slindl s —
33 S slasall g gy s oSl slandl ) Ayt atlel S Grenll aa o easdll e o
S ¢(Saan s 0) Dlle GBIl daans Jia clel )
PYTR I PR g N g S T S R PR T

_Llﬂ.‘l_,;.}o]l edgd Alaiuall r\._ll\.q;}” Al Cro AdMSEL AulEall @Lﬂh Q‘J_,.j._,al] E_J'Lu:i.“ MCJL\’:"J =
sliiial) o8y Aailall il BBl S iy Jsine @i s 058 Y Ladie ) Jua) ubai oy —
Ul AaSas oSa laial b Y de) f slinal Lpas Jla 8 ) deaB a1 aliall by

Sl oL Adladll g 4o

a ‘JLG:I:-HI?‘ Glsliaall —

(LeglS gl-inn e e gl laa ol uial ) Sl o 4y Lty cilSliaall —
o A plaal calal ) LY sl (e Lgy Jaing —
Al )l Lt gl ) —
el s ) gal e Y gl cilaasll o ailall yg 5T 5 ZLaYl 8 Lgaladiny Gualy cLaadS
Aplie Y dedall Glalee J3A e
o alal) CalS diaatall A8 Tiane Ay jlaitad) CilShiaal) s —

Vs



(Laall) Apadla) ol aiiudd u gt il a8 4
339850 dale datlica 48 34
Ladilglt dgia Y1 ASlaall — s

Y o8 Jg¥ gis ¥y L Augiial) ] Sas gall Ludlalf il B Jga cilaliay)

lia Lo g plae Qalally Ml 3t dals & 4 ety uwadmrw@M1 il jie Yl aey —
el YT G o Yy el (8 AaS) i il (ol g ST Al B!

;_g.ﬂl_,u_i.:l_m_ln...usl\ uaL..u|U_‘:.t_D\€:m}’| Sl g u;@aﬂdﬂ@@hﬂld@bu\}n‘ﬂ —
(hall Taliy) Y1 A laall (o Dad giall Abiinall Dbyl paliall slindl 4y Wi of @850
A (s e 5 uady Bl

gl ol S il sl s gl e JS A sl daluy) el daal je afi —
A3l

Lgl_)_,.&.l:.m:‘:“.431)S‘}Jlmu‘_;b‘)huu}’luw1Lﬂ_\_)ﬁ_L:Ju_d'la.uiﬂu_m.ﬂJLua.l p]_);JH—
g..l.hj_).w_".n‘_;l J_g_lndh@ .\1.1_)3u114_\.1l3_)m4.a.ml|a.\.hui_)&_h.ut_n_,_).lall‘;u'l_)m_jluh_a'l
(02 ga gall Aaid (g Al L-_u O il Gluda) o) cdadll

I Al B,ludll o CuulSall Aoy Gl jie Y1 o 438 4y jLeiaY) ClSliaall GaY sl ol xe —
Sl AE 8 4 Laiiuy) lSlioal) ods Ly jedid il Al g slaiial) Sl ge ilia G La G5all (Jidd
) Bkl f el e ¢ L

Clarallg clStiaall —

& soal Gl ol ad) lilne o5l jaa Jia ) d6lall clanally cilliadly Lo Gl el A —
Loz 53 il A pally Qi Lgd o 3300 Ja g 530 (3iinty adsall ) ilaedly cilShiaall i3 e Ls_L\.uJ
Alay)

Lgia \AJ).L:A‘U]SJHJ el 38 pall AailE 8 Cilasally cilsliaall dimd 2y o Aasall Gl ey ag —
LAl ‘__53 AaS| yia (28 PY[IVES ‘:5"1 ?Sl_).u.“ St LY

oy ol Lol il e IR i) aiyg cag pemaS 5538 (S B DRl Gil oY) oD —
phaaiuls Led (Al jeall A Chaga sall o) gd A8 giall Dlifiunall LaloamY) wiliall SNgin) o850

AN Ay gl Casadl

gy A 4l
%

K (550) (s

Yo 108 5 jeal

Yo e el 55 gl

Yo .yo JsSaa Gl

‘o l."_ll_)'l,_l.m

Sl B ool il ppaill (8 s gl i JS Al s pud) aliy) Shae Yl daal po o —
A3l

@l oseb 2o Ll SSoall ALE 8 Slaaall g cilShiaall Lgy yedad Al Aadll sl jladf of ya) a0 —
@Jﬂﬂyle}&bdh@ .\IJ_)L.QU-LL\&_)Lwﬂ\ouui‘)&hu_g‘)bﬁuaubmjluh_xl
ul.J_,;_,.a]l 4 a8 ‘fm Aubiud l.:_u R ileed caludial Al cAagsl)

dia Gl dadll 5 jleall f ‘_m&hwk_.u};ylfmm Slanall 5 cilslioal] 3aY e o e —
Soall AE A lanall o colShiaadl sda Lgy el I Aailly alagu) Mg Jila u L Gl
_nJLu;.“ _91 c_v_).“ P “.__SJLA.'l'I

Al



(Laall) duaSlay el it a.a 5l Jibiaal -:\s g
b5 gdaa dale Aabluca 4.5}31
Ladilgh) 460 ) Aslaall — (jlae

YN Ol eS¢ 8 dagiiall Liadl 5an gall dgllall ail gil) Jga cilaliay)

Alla il Cilaga gall dad a5 —

Llall e Cilagsgall Lo el ‘;dl daill Azal yay Byl s er‘Ln e daild JS gl S —
e A5 o J il phge ol dlin QIS 1Y Lasd paasl o Nl S pall 3ailE i (Glanally ciShiaall)
_ul.‘._,g.ﬂ‘o.lk

6331l 3 jlud (saa anil Cila ga g all a1y D ALEN el 8 a Ty ¢ N O pEe gl geds s 8 —
Jl.i)iuJJALUJlMU]Ldl_)SJ.A|muusaP_,_4]lLFJ&EJWMMHLFJ_,M‘;JIMIUU
Jgagall (8 Axdiall Ao gf aadl S Lgia Ta g ylan Alalall 3 gn g all Aad ol D ALGN Lol Jics g
dle e ikl o Le Ladie 3pa g all Jols oSl e A Aol o 3 g gall Aolall Laill | S Logd
Ll il Llall Aol & dgagall 8 adidl Aady olad gl e (sl Al
) ) sl pa g 8 Al

@Mmu&ah@ﬁ}ug_ﬂ‘uhwl@j@d}m\ﬂc;m‘;nchaull(_gwhuw u.:d_,r.?_
(Jﬂ_u.“ lae L«.ﬂ) ‘Lx.‘.'l.a.“_).m d_,m,u (_B.ILa.nH Al aliss) 4.1;‘).43.\.53 (amli a.ﬂ_,a]l uh;_,ﬂ)ds.\...u
Al 250 gl e S A Jainall LpuSe AuilSa) 8kl

Dl e e B pile Sl B laay Gal yie Y ah —

ﬁﬂluﬁujaﬁﬂlwﬁbglmmmjg‘&ysﬁgwl@ﬁs_ﬁ_ﬂsuﬁcm.—._

Ul_....;ua&: "'.JLI_)j'I‘\_q.:EJ.l_)JYumalajﬁ_mmualshuﬂb_)aﬂ|dﬂleuJu|
Al Anylul L.nl_,.\...n.“ (2 g..m.xlh <l jie Y axe dlla o ‘\Slg.;,....q]l s )l dalKal 4l e g..r.a.ﬂl
C_:_)]'I L‘).aa_)uLuks_i.lﬂln_)'Lm:;u&_lt_ﬂ_).u:y1

Glawia) —

oda 4y gus Jaiaall Cra g ¢dil oy L_n'lulus 4l (Mau.ﬁ.ml _5'1 d..u_,_\\a) s qul_)Jlu_a Gilleacaddll —
MJYJMMJ@‘MQJMM|M‘M} HJJ}Q‘JJ_)LJLPJLLAJJJ&JJQ—ILQ‘J.L‘¥|
L_SIL"“ JSJA\MU@JhEQ;J\eIJﬂy\@MuM]w

s Gl Jgan LIS Cuaadl 13l 3850 AailE JS gl 8 a0y Cleanadall gal 5 —
diﬁwjuwlu&:‘ﬁatuwlzu}_mﬂ
Oann Aigaall Ladlly il Jie Y1 (58 cpanaia ol JalS i 6 5a e pangeal oy of o8 5w sland) cals 1) —
.4-.'10 dding JSy Lgiad el (S °-‘534‘-.1-\-duL~4eJ-'—'“ ClS 13 Sl g gl

iy g gl e my ALl JAal AailE b panadia ol Ailaiall il gyl (e iy —

g Jal Ay yuall U8 L Jase aladials Cliaaddl aad 25 diale o gl dyia 30 daidll s ol 1y —
gl e paadall il L il oY) Al aadll aladiul die 5 ol SN Saasall jlalaall e
Aalle il gl e

<l L Gl ey —

g all (8 sl J85 sie daadll i ol adudl g e a1 YU sLiLall Co jed —

lall 2efudy Aadlinf wdglally Jaaall as pa dic (o A sl JiEdl Ll ‘_‘,_L-. Calal ) s —
(Al Gkl adlal dlasl

Aal yalf i)l ) g Lo ) Cilay j o3

,Ciledy ‘nmu‘ ‘f Cnatluall 3a ey Ui 2ay O Hlaiiny! CLJJ] & Gl by el e Yt p —
) Aad yall ey w3 Lo aliall () g sa iy a3l Galad o dad pall 3 ) et —

JL'L.H‘ .\Jiﬁ‘-

Sall IS 13y els 48l ey f Jla] die 58 i) (S 1Y) Lo apify SlaoYl sie Ay b slind) o 58
_,.lua‘y:dJL&ApJJMMaJaAA]JAYMJJ:LJAJJMleI€IM1u_‘Q _)J:_\.mllu.ad;.\lds.u\_u_);_,[l.\ls
da¥) 5 pual Jlagil agie) eliuly SHlag¥! el illy Claga ga plodinl Gy sliid) Cayieid caana Juy
Ls.uﬂs._n_).ud,_rx]lj(km\uﬂluljaﬁwld}aﬂ_)\;u}”J_}&.c_sdﬂ‘lso.\;bﬂm\.g_:..\acluuﬂb
uul_u.lus.v?]l.a:_)\:..J}”.Jmo_)ﬂd.\.q&nmb]1}nuﬂ|uab1kfhdy_u_:uJJmnSJl_x:}H Cile gdaay
Boaliuall i ga gall o BpalaB¥) 0l gall eDlgin) L oty N daie 30 6 jmall LT S0 (i ymy AT alatia

WY



(faill) Lpadua) el jlaiianhd 430 galt Jaliuad) 48 4
B4 gdaa Lile dablis 45 ]
Ladilglt A50 ) dlaall — olas

YoV a g pils ¥y 8 Lagiial) ALl fas gall Lallall adf g8 (Jga cilabliay)

Jaal dpyda —

(Sl o2 Lgd Alaual) ol 8 gy J pamall AalastYl g it g8l Tdy Jaall Ay i canins
U e Al aguad) s

o o) S miasal 55letll o o W sl Gyl e Y e Ll agall ias Cudas
Y1 AS A0 Al g8 Ll Apalall pguad e el das il e (oY1 AS a0

daaial) eaall

Ca_pall JL._JL__MM(%&rigmﬂl)s__@g,}uwtﬁdpiamg‘;ﬂmmuﬂldﬂgg_
ABlaladll Gygan A 5 BT

Sl Con Tl ) Aanll ) il any Alovcnal) L0l 3 gl fygad oy Mo S e il JS g )l —
Al ey Tyl AN s Al Lol e 3 gl Ll (R YD yan) Al Gty Ciyuall
ARl pe asll igat o COladll Sigas iy U Bl o peall led aladiuly Lebipas 4t
Lol a5 48 5 (AN ol 8 5l Capeall led alasiul Lpsal Dany Aslal) dally Lulial
il

Cuaddind 38 CulS G085 90 ygad ol Al 2 gl D g (he aTl o peall el il g5 il i) 21 —
Ak Aglle a8 8 ol 5N IS L Sl Gl e Y vie Craadind S @l e GiliSS Cagea e
Lea cayels s gl 88 jledll of m )l e e

Clagage digad ot ails il ol @llaall ye EMae Cuaddiy) [ (| PR % | PSS PSS
s Jad (Ml S pall AalE g )5 8 @MY e aladiuly (Al L Lay) slisall cilygllaay
el Jlaad (585 a1 L Gadl IS Gapeall Sl alasialy (Rl Led Lay) Canjladlly Jaal
Ggaa go)li (B Asisdl Gpall jlad Al e 8 aadis G gl JMA S JSa 4l
ALl (3 s (pania At 353y JS Co peall laud DGR Cal e Yl 2ty cMalall

dasy @l gmpall dlae ) daiaf Blead Il 38 5all g il J ga Ladie Liayf A8 s2c @ gulass —
P ASL (3 5n Ay sk gl ol yia ) ol aun il 35 e 3Lanal ALl Q31 gE 5 i) Al
ALl (Bgia (pesm Aliaiie cligSa o 2508 Talu Lo Gjieall Gipall il G0 Wil jie Y
Aoia ¥ Dleall slasinl Lead a5 a5l 85 Ll g )l Gpanis

Jalea 2855 8%

YorA Yore
ol s @l

Y1,47A ¥,ory )l i - @il ol & s il

YoboV Yy dginl e - gl o3l 4 i il

\ ¢ (sdiall b

Yo, en 10 £ sanall

Y

.



(Auaalt) dnadluat) ol jlafiadld A pal) Jaliuad) 45y
Bdgdna dale datlusa 48 45
Liaditgl) dis W dSlaal) — olas

YoV g sl Y B Agrial) Aiull S gall Allal) ad) gal) (] ga claliay)

‘-L.EJ.AL.J‘A:I?AJ -

YorA (R
ELg ol
YYi,00. YY'1,00. (%) GlEYIy ) shaall JUAT AS 55 dad
YV.,You Y1Y,vo. (**) 48l S el dia )Y A8 AN - eyl
Yoayenn VY ¢,Yé0 OS5 8 plaill o 4S8 - 4y jlas aed
Yel,6en YoVytan () s 2l 3 e - Gaanall 8 ClSd
) o,6¥0 1,10 Courgy g p 83beas 20l AS 50 - (3 anall & CilS4d
GASID) (£:1,7¢0) (%) dad gia dailadi] ik aiada
£€V,1V0 Yra,ive ilall
YY¥Ayeoe Wyras Jglaiall ¢ jall
Yiq,1Ve \Y1,1ve Jalsiall e ¢ jall

slall LAl AS )5 (A elS Al Y ASslas B2 o (W) Aasll ge g lie pa, ASLAN gl g (%)
Cali ad jebe aadl e gl iy YYe,ee Ay Ailusd (5 503 sl A<l b Ll i,
(Y g ) phaall JUAN A8 35 3l y5 gay g A

— (:Ls.aJLn.h) i.;u)Lu}H t’_ﬂ_)\.niil.n_ﬂj :\T_ﬂ_g.ﬂ'l it :\5_)-.-5 (.\G.ui (R ag YOou,vun R :\SJ.&II A RENY) (**)
A Al oS uial Y o ghail andll agudl 4S5 pellial A4S sladll g 21 A8

(£7) pis e e Gags (M) &) il ek o 51 A jall e ol g, 4S50 ol aa g (%)
Jiidl 28 53 Jalslly A< glaalf A liad) il HlaTiudl Ll a3 S 4h llal Aig se (ign eal )l e
oo daal 3ld dass Al Al Ol Al 1}4}...»}}1 L:I'I_)wim'j.] @_3.‘.“

A gl o b g Al I8 a8 il Al iledll Gavade e g Gl S el ol b L (704

YarA \ER R
) ol ‘___,.?.JJl Jha
\c-,oan O\.l.,f,no u‘a:ib_:..\:\m_)

s (Y1e,100) Al Aalall o] dad gle Aulal ylud auada )

£V0,60 0 - (1) p Ay D slaey sl el Gk
AR £01,YE0 L) 4l dua

AR



(Auastall) Lpadlaal) ol jlafiiaidl Al galf Jilicalt 45
Bagina dale daalua 48 4
Liadilgh Lia ) ASlaall — olae

Yod s Ja¥ s Y 8 Logial) Licall San gal) Allal) ol gl (Jga Cilaliay)

YA (AR
ol s el ol
£,AYA 14,0V
£,04V £,091
¥,iYo i O
Y,V.0 AR

AV Y AV Y

= Yo.

VLY ¥Y,16%

Ay i) e aLal) a3 AS i o (A line) JLaiul) 8 AUS, Sie a5 S YT Glpa VY Gl —

L;JS\ :L.I:l-\-‘l SMJi

sl
Clageall y Jaall Ay juzm 5 il Ladia ¢ ghae

a gaaall

iyl B Als g i B jlaiu

Ovyvne dha addidy Ay jEal ol LT QLN a2 A8 5 o 65 das gar oy SO Dpusaighh Liiall A
Gitall Ao 5 pial 3kl dale NSy — Luuli ol 55 Lo - aluadl 138 ey dpuigh oLl dawgal ol i

DI e g ALalS Qa5 () 45 saans Jla g

Yoy e a0y Alaly YOO ¥ Olis Yo a sl ellyg Leale

gy Yoo I3 Y e lag sasl g G saad Sedl aaai a3 Yo Y0 Ll Y g jliyg Yo Yo 31 ) Alady Yo g
53l dall 20383 &5 Y VY IAT Y e Yo 0T IS Y e T liie) fa saal g G Baa) diall apaad 43 Y4V I3 Y
YodA DY (e fag aal p Qi sl dall 2003 23 Yo VA Y sl Yo OV 30 e e fag saal g diw
d@@g@iuwlmjﬂiﬂyej-n_,m\wims{;\,msm.ﬁﬂwmgf.n_ﬁ;ﬁ\@Jt'u_,
b el gd aliall Ly and ol g Sall 8 53,16l Jleel e 4] S e 25 A ey ol Jadllll Alie

ALEN DL AS il el

d\.qu.u!_)&n%’fo Lh_)l.ﬁaL.aa.l;Ji_iﬂl

LS glaiill y 52l 5l LG saal gl Adlall Aiull %Y dgaay Ala ) A (sl
(Gaadall alall 7 3l e
(MEJI)@)L»}H Q*J%N@Jﬂ‘&@‘&ﬁ&miwﬁ&uo'!,!il L‘}AJ({SYO\T‘ BEZY Ve @Jlll —

%io LAJ.\EC_'I)LM:L_@JM1 CﬂJLnIunm

Dbyl AN sie LTyl dadl GlanS 550 deal Gl llal A8 gl

Alia) A pdi B i)

m1jJumuy|,wa1asﬁwstmyxm.m L':\Ad‘im _

G 5 Y e Tty L e s fusad 3ad) @lliy (SR E0E,TAT) AN Lgialua XLl 5 inl 1

Blas @llyy 4l o U Wl 3S58 a0 e Al Adyall Jaudl G855 allal 58 aag —

Nooq

J_)SJMY~\/\.1:LLN TVG-UL“M‘{)‘J}”UAMEL“;‘J‘-“NJ‘; SLIJJ“’JJA‘).“«SJ\-J“HJLAJJ&HJU
Gsin o Adailaall U gag olli g agu £, ---,..-mymaﬂoz Vo-mc_.mﬂuﬁfn&ummnw

A0 P g (adll) Ay ol jlaindd Al all Jlall A8 55 5 ) Cudld YAV ad 0 g liy —

e

‘S!Llh };J]‘Ulcuh_’;h.numeAS)J|
S 000,000 44_)&&\&41_)@{\]&)“45 N o

s Ao, e e g A E Y Ly N AS,E -

A 00 Y,00 T Ay ) ol el o) AS E -

— dailly iy QLY AS 55 J8 e dledl Ll e gl e G iy (Forest Carbon)
Ll Qe 38,5 Las o Wle (Sypal ¥50 180,194,967 oy ale Vov dine Aalllly oS

s

\eo

Lpaiill y lativll g LY AS 5 JLal Gl 010 Yoo (Acailall) AaSluY) i jlainp]

=1

=¥



(Gaulall) Aradlat) ol jlaiioddld 4 galt Jilicall S i
85400 dale datluna 48 i
Liadilg) dia 1 Alaall — las

Yo Jg¥ Gaits WY L dugiial) Aull S palf el 21 gl Jga Cilabiay)

¢ ol Lae Ay SLatiaslh lShiaall (Bt —

YOAA Y.ors
ol s Sl i

LAVE, 60 I &k s (*) G sl R pall &y ) ppanll (B ey )
By B A TY T5ATE EAY (**) somisiise - 2gud) Jiall 3
Y, AVVLAYY Yoy QA,AAY £ saaall

(A il e oa s L IS &y ey clsliadl e e A4S all gl b led —

YA Yord
b s ALY LY
Yo,¥ e, Ve Yoy ) VV,AYY Ll sy ana
(YAY,Y.Y) (YA,40.) Lsinf dlee dea 5 38
Vo,V VVLAYY Vot AALAAY A dilgd dva

&‘._135_9 Sr:.-l_’.\\"- L@;Lmuul_’a.:’_)yﬁs‘,pﬂ| E.JJM“;J‘_‘__M_,LPJMMME EM(J:M_.! (*)
A,14Y,AYe DJJEJ@._\ATOY' LJ‘_):’_); ) @JE@JFQJMJPH@%LQJHJ‘AM:\A&EBL&#

(Y oY Ol VE GELS oyl ln LYY, 170 dalay Le 6f) (S el Y 50

a5 caipy /) 0V Logiabuss alllly 5 it ge — 3 ) Jaall dikaia b il (Gaded da aull 12 iy (*%)
oofy e YoV gV 0l V8 mulh guolie Gamd Al e Legd Dbl Lell daugie

LYV Y sl T LS iyl s €,A94,) Y0 Jalay La ) 5 1,01V, £V

1

=A



(Azlalf) Loadluy) el el Al palf ki) 48
54 gdaa dale Laalus dg oL
dnadlgd) A 1 ASlaall — lae

Yo J cusits vy o Aagiiall Lical) Ban gall dlall i) 51 Jga cilaliiny

£ ganall &l b 295y &l FisaaS qal g 5 g duisa § 34 (5a) (e
Al g el el i Gl ol el Yorg
4a1S)
(AT AN 4 LAY YAT,EYA T, YYV,YVo VEr,08V Al Ay A v
Vsvey - - 3 V,¥e) = Gl
ViY,Ane vE,vaq YAT, £ YA T, Yva,ovy VEu,08V L) 45 3 dua )
S all gy
TEY, AN YE,VaA YAT,EY0 oV, & A YYY,T YY,AQ¢ Al Ay S dua
1,YAE - . 1V, TAA YorA £,711 Gl
VEY AN« FE,VaA YAY,EYe 04,41 TYE,VE YA Ll Algs A apa I
VVA,VAE \ r 1,004 £,YAR YAY, £ (Alall
YA
4y
Vev,eq. Y¢,vaq YAT,E YA T, YYo,\YY VEa,08Y Al Ay A aua
¥,qey - - = Y,leY & bl
AT AL vi,ve4 YAT,E YA T, YYV,vve Vev,08y Ll Ay (8 aua )
S Bty
IREREY Y§,V9A YAT,EY0 00,8AY YYV,ATY 14,71VY Ll dghy 6 ya
404 Y . - 1,4Y0 Y00 £,YVY Mgt
TFY,AAY TE,VAA YAT,EY0 oVt A YYA, P YY,AQE Al g5 B apa )l
VYA, rYY \ ¥ ¥,¥e EAK Yiv,ter Alall

\vV



(Laall) dpadlaay) ol jlafiiasdd 4 gall Jilicalt 45 4
s.\J.h-n 1-‘119 :LAALHM aﬁﬁ
Liadlgll A i1 dSlaall — glas

YN g gits ¥ A Augritall Liaall Sas gall llall aif B Jga Cilaliay)

oA ALil Baayl -

YA ARRR!
el g @l ki
YAY, 0. A VY,09y By Lplae (i ) Aed
Yov,£4Y YYo,r1y (*) deaddl Algs iy gad araia
o1,V ¢ oY,V ¢ Cadlone il
YY,voy . iy 41 aed
VE,YEA Yo,AV) Sl Glacall Lalall L gall il
Y,YYe Yo0,0.1 4 (ks ga ped
Y N5 V,14) Otibh e J30 (e Glapall y Jaall Ay g 5,0 cililal
Y1,V4) £,YYo Aiatin iy jlae
V) L ALAVY 4A, VY £ gaaal)

Al satl e ap Ll I8 Aaall Ailgs (my ga Ganmdia o i 1 Al ol L Lask ()

YorA Yire
) s ) L
- yov,eay Ll 4y dua
AEAPARR! VV,AYe Ll oA 3Kl
(VAY,1:9) - Ludl Dla g siadl
Yov,i4Y YVe, iy Al s duay

oY) Shlday) -4y
(291 A8 ih) dalad) Lok lucal) 48 Hid)

(il E—'Jgﬁh"u"‘ 0/0‘- M&Lhuub L_rna_)‘zﬂ L_IL‘(.)H.“ u_g_llj ?\S:..Y l_qs_, ‘_g_)L:;\” u,J:n'l_u:.Y| UJJS.\H.\ =
A ‘Ll.\g.]l mi}u e 4 YA C_}..a.dl ASJMJ'I dl.n...u‘_) &0 (5LL|.|.;Y1 tLl sie &U:us‘)’l KV t_na_}.u_,
as al d'l.a.u'l_) Jlada Jaley L w]:ﬂ_u:;')"l faa ¢_Lu u'l A sl Al ela &U:uﬂ )iy ig,al
LOs i e Loyl e o) 4 7 el

Landall dlaall e b il clib] gale e glaal (B 8 Ol AV Clbliiayl dliiiu) aey daladl digl) —
sl alsay (g o3l alay O o g la ¥l bin! Gl (8

(Aail) culs palt) B gasall A g igusall )3 S i)
Al gy Bla (e %)+ A plafinly oY) il Ll 058 ALY Ly o la¥) hbiall oneia —
sl QB e syl 13 o) A8l dlewd ) Glaliia Yl iy e g UsBY) 138 Cadgi

daaniall dliall (e Lo il clikaf gale pe elaia) 58 of o AY) coldalan ) Matin) ae g dalall Ll —
O3l A8 Ty o3l e of e gl hlia Yl s

VA



(Aucatall) dadlay) ol e 4 galt Jabiaadt 48 45
Bagiaa Al daaliue 45,8
Laadilgdt A0 )Y ASlaall — lae

YN W Gels Y L gl Aiiall Saa gall Allall adt gl Jga claliy]

40 Gy jaa -) Y

YA LK
JPELP g 1K) ) L _
YYY,AYo 1YY, .0 Letalay jgalgculyy
1V,YeA Y4,EV. CISI il g daa S (sl )9 pgu )
\EAER VV,AYo 3aodl) ULes (g o
YV, E7) 1V, ¥4 eelaiayl glawall 84S 8l Al
YY,04. Yo, AAN duiga sl
4,11A 1,140 el
9,74 4,YAE CHE Mg
Vo ¢4 £,A09 i yne
YE,YVY %, 1Y Ji g i
o,10A YoVAL CYlai
0,A41 ¥,114 43 iia
Y. Y, YAY ilee (38
0,1y Y,7 . Gl b Ly Juae
£,YY Y,V A Zilaun
V,4Y¢ Y, el S
1,Y 0 1,0 < jlay)
vy Yo ey ey
TN oY) Cile gabha g dlla 3
VY. O Aalall Al g ldia)
£1s £ sy
oYe Y4 Alua
= T padl ALy Ay o
VA . S i)
vY1,rYe Yre,av¢ £ saaall
B bddl pa Asalial) agad! daa -V Y
YA Y4
)l i =l
(Yo, Vo) (YYY,3A7) 5 )
¥ o § g4 Yogeongoas gl 2ax) ea yall Jaws giall
) i (-0 ¥0)  Aajl (- /1Y) b oluid] (e Asaibid) agdd) duaa

14



(Al Loadla) e jlakicadd 438 gal) Jobiaal) 45 5
Bagane dale danliwe 48 4
Luadilgh) 450 ) A<laall — lac

YA ¥ o els ¥ A Lpgriial) Liad) 5as galf Alal) aif B Jga claliy)

daylil) syl (andd da8) yial) yiladdl -9 ¢
oy flia Jlalb 3 el AalE gy iy (35050 Al g hese D) A jlEad) b i HLEN DIRIS silea caly -
,asjmmuui)w%o.vmugigagu@\ov,.m
A8 530 Jlaud ) e YATY s La ol ol i YOA, YV o iy

Al g penall I3 AS AN il ol 3 03] il e YR9Y Aid (YY) B, S il 58 (g (VO) A salall iy
Bl gale e plaial b dalall Al )5 13 Y ‘@Mm‘@mbmg@ AN e 33gas4ll
.\.IJJYUI‘AG Balixall 4.1.1_3..‘13‘ Lg.ﬁ.\.ll‘_,hu\a.d'l _).uLz_ne L.u‘.ﬁ.:l.s.l:ﬂ _g'l _)JL....:J'I eaJAAJLa.JLGJLAu|J
o2 13 ) Alad AS LA 5 1) A5 A}.UQN|US@6N1JM|JMGJQW|JJM1M

Slaayl 1 Jia 2iny

(Y9) hma G S -ve

o M ) YRy Vel adadl Slall g Ll bl il giadl san sall AU 8 Jyand 3
ad_pall adzaill uld clpalasyl

AN Ladl) Lalall 8 add pall adiadll g3 AlaBil ddlal (ailiadd) jleall daa Gus —
B jlse Ayind Alany o 42 e Jgual 85 dais Juai) (0 08 Lenie -
Aleall eelliy Apanil) Asall Y el ity g 5 jfise dasiad Aany Jlall e ol Latie -¥
M‘Mw‘ﬂ\‘ﬂu_’wlwlb_)w|ucL.a.n_,.:.:da.uuc.huu).nl.:.a“}me.uLn.Jm -Y
Dbl b5 3y sad e Ay 5l Jland s ) pa ¥y Jlaul S Laxie -
_LA_j_}:_:..t.:_,'l%\nn 4.._1.;4_1(5]1 S gt S Jﬂd)ﬁﬂélﬂ‘&aﬂ‘dm@hm -0

Y Iu_,_,u]l T:_).\ﬂs._i_).uaﬂ u|u4;4d)l&ajl el&_)‘_gu\ajluuuch}ahdul e.l’l_,&.“ = o)l.cﬁ?.ll.\]—

LS (s i 108 = )l Jua V)5 YoV 3 ¥ 0silS ¥ L L (s Y, Y00 = sl L 1)
YA psls vy i

g.'u’)bﬂ e.'aJn =11
el el i gl Jualis b Lad g Zalill cilS 20 g 231 A8 3l oy juiall s gl & g o gt a1 o
ol A ol st )
Ay gl (e gLty ﬁyﬂl?ﬂa]
Wl pagll
Yo A YooY oX o (Aazaall) padlas) ol Hlaiant] Al gall Jolieadl 38 4
YeVA :\;IJlﬁale‘_)Ln}ﬁm‘mj‘aLSMJmaSﬁ
YA L jlaal) ol el ot Joall 48,5

il o i ol aily Olaaia 4 33l ) dals aa g0 Y 4l G800y gl jUieally 5 00Y) sl g
Lladl -\v

Yo sl Tl YY¥ o, w day adl o 48 33N (o dalia Lol llia A8 33l alae QUS 6 el Lo G
L.AJ:;AH.;S\;.AH(aLA\o_)‘,LuMldﬁd‘



(Lall) dpadlual o jladieadld Al gal) Jiliaad) 45 4
Bagana dale danliua 45
dpadilgd) A ¥ ASlaal) — e

Yo d gV ol ¢ B Aagriall Liadl Sas gall A0Ual alf g (Jga clalia

d3aY &laad VA

Bae (o dadiiy Yo Yo dle alha (8 (V9 — 28 5S) aniuadl) Uy oS (o b iy Aagiy ALl 3158l oy al Tiay
dbad ) BLAYL bl L@yl e o il g Zadledl )Y d<leall ol b L alladl Jga A8 jea (3hlalia
S cplall o5iE La ) 8 N sl jaall Clel o Aag o il gUadll Lo i A 1S dpsloamiYl Al
o3 (& C3aad lla® Y g Al w1 gl ) gaa 553 amy adl gl oWl (e iy Giaall 134 ol A8 30 5 1)
DO il e (38 6Sh AS AN Cadld Ao jluda g 8 paiin ) ghid agdy A Gaall e 5 Suall Als )
Bl auiiy Aaal ya (s Bl Al a el ja¥ s Luailedl dua Y ASladdl Jals 48,30 Jleel Lo 4 gidl)
35 Saall (e il BI0Y) iad W cila pall 34 (8 g UsEi] (550 RS AN Jiy l el (lanmy Alaiall 5 Alaadll
,&ﬂlgag&ﬂmw|@m1ﬁsbw@;g:mmejdasgtjbuwsﬂm
AN b ot A Badlel) Fo )Y ASLedll (5 poim gl A8 ya (8 (5 paesson AaS gl (g (ol a5 501
UM‘QJ_}H]&Q|J£&J(§§Cl_,.‘\:sdl_'s‘;_,ébﬂbwyimwuéjﬁijjﬂbéw‘gla....ai Mg iy
o LS Apgiall ALl A5l Zaa U ol yally A8 8l Agilalt 318l e cidbaad ) 81l ddlia) cilaliadl S Ay
XYoa JaY g sis ¥
JJ:L:LA.HEJ1J! =19
Jlall gl Jhlda
m‘@mﬂlﬁmbdwwbm)@;w%gytgjgahds@dulwbgu,s‘&qlﬁ‘;g
L (3l oo i) 0310 3iind NS g gl 50055 e Y1 2y i) lanial JUl ul s pSaTl
sl
dpall g jhlda o
s b il Gy Zlla 1Y Al Al il 5l Aaladl el QAN ge dadlill hlad) -
Y} Gyl
Ao HlAA) e le i (mhy Lao At Ceally B 5la3 iMlae il A ool e hlae Ui —
Al I3 Sl 038 G pa el iyl

Buldll pu jhlda =
D (b Sl Cany Alla 510y bl il culiiad) f Aslall el QX e dastll L Lia) -
Gaadl 8 Bailall
o=l A8 Gllee e Aadlill A8 gl il ey @l el da g A0 ol gab sl e i Lan —
sl el
Eﬁmlﬁ)hla.aj MEJ}&EM\ LJ! —
G AN jaadl blia s
Dbl (8l parill oy Al 310Y Abiiedl Apaiill il gf Alalad) Aol L oo Al Hhlaal o —
Gl il 038 (8 Canil el g (Cigeall jra jhalia o 32l jeu jhlia e dafull @l e i) (8 gaadl
G Y mea e g dalge 5 clgi ol G Agall ol A al A YL dals Jalge
GBandl 3 A ghaiall ALl
ALl (3 g8n 5l 8 ol Hlainn) At Allall il a8 6 AN el Ghalae Lam
(3 sdd) 7l o S5

Astall Ggbag sl A sl T a ¥ s vy B Las
il i %
YY & o 5oluall gl e W A e Aol Ay s 358 50
(B k) ot e 53
A8l 548 el A ) YOOA Jg¥ ogils vy B s
Al Sl %
Y + ° 5 obuadll o W J3A (e Aslall Ay N 352 5

Y



(adall) Leadhay) e el 40 gal) Jlical) 4858
54 gdaa Aale Laaliuw 45 i
Ladilgdl A3 ¥ Aslaall — lae

Y18 Jo¥l il ¥y A Agiiall i) s gal) dlalf il gl (Jga cilabiin]

Claiiyl Jhlae o

kel 5] 3ty oLl pe ALl 81T i pda 3508 ade (he Al 5 lull e AUl laladl) g g
oo dsanlly ool olaw o 5,00 Gl kY1 ae Jualall L€ min 8 Alasi) cilisaus g A —
Ol 3l (b Gaall e ATl QL) jiluald) lalae Juli) Al o€ o 30 die 4aiSle Clilasa
Al 34 Algall 038 aa SBlalaall ana g diaall Cilgall AL LYl Y dee A yo aly —
Al Agall AplaByl cag ylall g plan oW1 Lali (e 8 palann 5 gosny QLB a2l —
SRl G il s e (al¥1 aall AL a gl S A lage pall L el A Al Jis -
Lo Jganll o5 Cililaa (f Aaif e Y Gans 384 5 clamiy)
Ugaall Jhlia g

Chaga gall (Bliadnd o)) f e Ll jliay Lol sl e 46 )0 Gyyh oo Agaadl yhlaa 50 Po
Alall il glbaall
Jsl s 7Y (8 LS Al il sllaall g il g gall BlEsT) gyl 8 (AU Jsanll i gy —

S Bas) g A L e
YOlA Y14 L L Ciiagll
)l ) (il s e s

Al iy gagall
= . 1o, 1,10 Jolaee S g A5
Y.4,7v0 1Y1,1ve A Y Wy e &y Jlas s
- - V1,079 11,0Ve0 RELL (Y
. . Srryeas Ouryens ) U e L
O (e Akl iy 35250
- = 1) 1) 5l f
£,V1A,AVY £,Y1AAVY . s Uy 850 3 Lt
£,4YA 007 £,A00,00Y Vis,071 oA, AMY g3l
A lall iy gllaal
- 2 01,YAo AYY, et Al Al saa
. - 404,¥A0 MY, ey £ saadll

Alall e gadl Astady Aol ¥ .

Al dpanl (uSay 53l Aakalt Laill oyt Juakedll ahasils Aatall Aol Lol 3k oyt sl agli —
;@;ﬁg@l@waa,:Manlw¢ﬂ1M1&@,_wl_gjl@gd_mL_gLMl
Afilas il gllae g ol g gl Ani (3 guad (3 (A ) Ailaa Jlaad (V) o gl —
L ccsgllaall gf 3 gm gall AaaSUll AL 5 (1) (o ginall (pann dabeall Jlandll e iMane (Y) wsiaal —
(sl e Gika) Jie) ey IS8 o (Glandl Jic) dlie IS5
Adaa SUall ALEH (3 gaall il glan (bl o ol A Ggllaall gf 3 g gall A0 1(T) (g gnall —

Gl sl Yora Ja¥ casils v
£ saxall [ A0l cila g gal)
L_,.i.\_)i ol g-.'-Ui Sk
£ T sokadll 5l )l DA (e Aalal) Zagilly e 353 g0

Yy



(Aauall) Apadlaay) el il A0 gall Jilical) 48
84 gdaa Lile danlia 45 i
Loadilgl) dba ) Aglaal) — i

Y o) d g oeils v A Lagaiial) Adall S gal) Aadlal) il gl Jga clabiay)

dailf S i) ail g ¥
(S il e a g Y14 S oS Y L LS Ayl il il Ll 280 gl s gall ALl o318 Jads

Wil cbllppan  chppllpps pRdMIG)  ALIkd 5,00 5
TN TR R T F T I |
(ToAWV1) 071000 8,{1%,114 Fiyons bos M- g3 il il a gl e 6
(1o%,115) 100,141 oy, YAY oo Yor Ol e Tl ] 20 Sy
(ENNA) g VY8 \ b gy g3 luad g Jll & LA 3yl e 4
(MNP Yerdi T £Y,hoY Yo i 9010 Ll Bl e 3 |
(679) . 1,04 W,14 hao pad- o il B K )

Ciiail Bals) oYY

YoV ale 8 aadiieal caiiatll ae Canlil Ldaad YoV A ple Saia )i ey Caiiai sale) o

Yy



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated financial statement
and independent auditor’s report
for the year ended December 31, 2019



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Index

Independent auditor’s report

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2019
Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2019
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

g
' L)
5]

1-2

6-24



I S TN A N ﬁii"‘m

Tdlal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

-

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting e 4, dlaa g (3 A4S

105180738

Independent Auditor's Report

To Messrs. Shareholders

Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments
(Holding) (Public Shareholding Company), which comprise the consolidated: statement of financial
position as at December 31, 2019, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, and except for what has been mentioned in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph, the
accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

- We could not verify the value and the ownership of the investment in associate amounted to JD
4,718,877 as at December 31, 2019 as mentioned in note (7). In addition, we could not verify the
company's share of results of associate because we did not receive its audited financial statements.
Knowing that the company's management is preparing the supporting documents for this investment,
we have received some and we are still waiting for the rest of the documents to be able to remove the
qualified opinion.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated

Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion.
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Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Expected credit losses allowance Scope of audit

The Company adopted the requirements of IFRS We conducted comprehensive assessment to
(9) on January 1, 2018, regarding the calculation of identify the key controls used to determine
(expected credit losses), which resulted in a shift expected credit losses, data collection and
from calculating impairments on incurred losses to completeness, and related estimates and
expected credit losses models. assumptions used by management, and we have
The related adjustments were recognized in the tested key control systems on the modeling
accumulated losses as at January 1, 2018. These process.

adjustments amounted to JD 401,345.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the (information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.)

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the’
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion, we would like to emphasize on the following:

- The International Accounting Standard No. (29) (Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies)
has been applied on the financial statements of Petra for Investments Company - Limited Liability -
Subsidiary, Which led to the re-presentation of the financial statements for the current year and the
comparative figures to comply with the standard as stated in note No. (15).

— We would like to refer to note no. (8), regarding the existence of land and building in the Syrian Arab
Republic taking into consideration the situation that the Syrian Arab Republic is going through.

- We would like to draw attention to notes no. (4, 6 and 14).

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s consolidated financial
reporting process.
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Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern. ’

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company has proper accounting records which are, in all material respects, consistent with the
accompanying consolidated financial statements, accordingly, we recommend the general assembly to
approve these financial statements.

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Mohammad Alazraq
(License # 1000)

Amman, June 15, 2020




Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2019

Note 2019 2018
ASSETS JD JD
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 6,665 15,346
Trade receivables 4 63,000 238,000
Other debit balances ] 31,146 16,367
Investment in agency contract for investment 6 500,000 500,000
Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss 641 641
Total Current Assets 601,452 770,354
Non-Current Assets
Trade receivables - non-current 4 176,675 209,675
Investment in an associate 7 4,718,877 4,718,877
Investments property 8 10,098,882 10,177,832
Property and equipment 9 118,794 126,327
Total Non-Current Assets 15,113,228 15,232,711
TOTAL ASSETS 15,714,680 16,003,065
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Other credit balances 10 998,373 1,108,877
Total Liabilities 998,373 1,108,877
Equity
Capital 20,000,000 20,000,000
Statutory reserve 11 42,054 42,054
Accumulated losses (4,734,078) (4,635,147)
Unrealized losses of the financial statements
translation differences (591,669) (512,719)
Net Equity 14,716,307 14,894,188
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 15,714,680 16,003,065

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements

1




Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2019

Notes 2019 2018
D D

Gain on investment in agency contract for investment 2,425 21,250
Administrative expenses 12 (235,924) (726,325)
Loss before tax (213,499) (705,075)
Income tax paid for previous years (487) -
Loss I ) (705,075)
Other comprehensive income
Unrealized loss of the financial statements translation
differences (78,950) (182,302)
Total comprehensive income (292,449) (887,377)
Loss per share 13 JD (-\011) JD (-\035)

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements
2
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019

2019 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES JD D
Loss before tax (213,499) (705,075)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 9,284 9,642
End of service indemnity expense 17,875 341,101
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Trade receivables 323,055 143,505
Other debit balances (14,779) (4,127)
Other credit balances (128,379) 211,733

(6,443) (3,221)
Income tax paid (487) -
Net cash from operating activities (6,930) (3,221)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (1,751) (2,653)
Net cash from investing activities (1,751) (2,653)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (8,681) (5,874)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 15,346 21,220
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 6,665 15,346

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

4



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

1. Legal status and activities

- Legal status and activity for the parent company and subsidiaries being as detailed below:

. Record date at the .y
Company’s Name OP:nerstiu 1: Legal stafus Ministry of Record number Main ofl]lech;rlels of the
woiag Industry and Trade pary
%
[nti]nizziﬁl for Public Investment in other
. - shareholding February 27, 2006 387 companies and financial
Islamic [nvestments npan investments
(Holding) company
Al Jabal Al Aswad Limited liabii Purchase of lands and
for Real Estate 100 ¥ August 16, 2006 12716 invest in residential and
Investments - Jordan ST commercial buildings
Bilad Al Sham for Limited libli Purchase of lands and
Real Estate 100 i ty August 2, 2006 12639 invest in residential and
company o
Investments - Jordan commercial buildings
f?)?;:j 1? 'ﬁﬁmj Limilted liabii Putchase oflands and
e 100 ‘ Y Febraayl62007 535562 invest in residential and
Tourism Investments company e
commercial buildings
- Montenegro
L Purchase of lands and
O 100 Limited Iy e o) 200 7650 invest in residential and
Investments - Syria company B
commercial buildings
T Purchase of lands and
Ailitzmalitinl 100 Limited liabty November 15, 2009 20376 invest in residential and
Estate - Jordan company

commercial buildings
2. Basis for preparation of financial statements and significant accountant policies
2-1 Basis for financial statement preparation

— Financial statements preparation framework

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards issued by International Accounting Standard Board.

— Measurement bases used in preparing the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for measurement
* of certain items at bases other than historical cost.

— Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been presented in Jordanian Dinar (JD) which is the functional
currency of the entity.



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

2-2 Using of estimates

- When preparing of financial statements, management uses judgments, assessments and
assumptions that affect applying the accounting policies and currying amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

— Change in estimates are reviewed on a constant basis and shall be recognized in the period of the
change, and future periods if the change affects them.

~ For example, estimates may be required for expected credit losses, useful lives of depreciable
assets, provisions, and any legal cases against the entity.

2-3 Application of new and modified International Financial Reporting Standards

New and modified standards adopted by the entity

- International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16)

As of January 1, 2019, the entity adopted the International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16)
Lease contracts, which replaces: '

IAS 17 Leases.

IFRIC- 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a lease.

SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives.

SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the legal form of a lease.

The International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16) brings significant changes in accounting
requirements and treatments of the operating leases, primarily for lessees, whereby all lease
contracts were capitalized as assets and recognize an obligations against them with narrow
exceptions to this recognition principle for leases where the underlying asset is of low value and
for short term leases (i.e. those with a lease term of 12 months or less). The accounting treatment
of the lease contracts has remains largely unchanged, as the lessor will continue to classify the
lease contracts as either operating lease or finance lease, using principles similar to those in
International Accounting Standard No. (17).

— The entity has chosen to apply this standard with modified retrospective approach (without
adjusting the comparative figures) which is allowed by the standard.

— The most important impact of IFRS (16) on lease contracts in terms of:
— Definition of lease contracts

What distinguishes this standard is the concept of control, whereby lease and service contracts
are classified on the basis of whether the customer has control over the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for a consideration.

— Lessee’s accounting treatments for lease contracts (operating lease)

What distinguishes this standard is the way the entity account for operating lease contracts as
they are outside the financial statements.

Applying the standard to all lease contracts with the exception for leases where the underlying

asset is of low value and for short term leases (i.e. those with a lease term of 12 months or less).

the entity does the following:

— A recognition of the right-of-use assets and liabilities of the lease contracts in the statement
of financial position initially at the present value of future lease payments.

- The depreciation of the right-of-use assets and profits is recognized on the lease liabilities in
the income statement.



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

— In the statement of cash flows, the payments that reduces lease liability are classified within
financing activities and the amounts related to the interest expense of the lease liabilities are
classified within operating or financing activities. As for short-term lease contracts or low-
value leases (non-capitalized) contracts, they are classified under operating activities.

— The principle amount of the lease contract within financing activities and profits on lease
liabilities within operating activities.

For short-term lease contracts of one year or less, and lease contracts for low-value leased

assets are recognized as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line basis.

The International Financial Reporting Standard No. (16) provides for testing the impairment of
the right of use assets in accordance with Accounting Standard No. (36) Impairment of Assets,
and this is different from the International Accounting Standard No. (17), which required
recognition of a provision for onerous lease contracts.

— Lessee’s accounting treatments for lease contracts (finance lease)

What distinguishes this standard is the residual value guarantees provided by the lessee to the
lessor, whereby the expected amount to be paid is recognized as part of the lease liability,
while International Accounting Standard No. (17) recognizes the maximum for the guaranteed
amount.

— Based on management assessment there is no significant effect of applying IFRS (16) on the
financial statements.

Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet effective

Standard number or Description Effective date
interpretation

Accounting Standard No. (1) Definition of material January 1, 2020
Presentation of financial Information is material if omitting, | or after
statements. misstating or obscuring it could reasonably

be expected to influence decisions that the
primary users of general purpose financial
statements make on the basis of those
financial statements.

International Financial Reporting | IFRS (17) replaces IFRS (4), which requires | January 1, 2022
Standard (17) Insurance Contracts | measuring insurance liabilities at the | or after
present value of the consideration and
provides a more consistent approach to
measurement and presentation of all
insurance confracts.

Amendments to IFRS (3) Business | Modifications to the definition of business. | January 1, 2020
Combinations. In order to be considered business it must | or after

be an integrated set of activities and assets
and include as a minimum inputs and an
objective process that together contribute
greatly to the ability to create outputs.

It should have the ability to contribute to
the creation of outputs rather than the
ability to create outputs

Amendments to the International | These amendments relate to the sale or | Undetermined
Financial Reporting Standard No. | contribution of assets between the investor, | date

(10)  Consolidated  Financial | the associate and / or the joint venture.
Statements and International
Accounting Standard No. (28)
Associates and Joint Ventures.

Accounting Standard No. (8)
Accounting policies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors




Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

2-4 Summary of significant accounting policies

— Basis of consolidation (deemed appropriate)

— The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the parent and the
following subsidiaries which are controlled by the Entity :

Owbership
Name of subsidiary 2019 2018
Al Jabal Al Aswad for Real Estate Investments L.L.C - Jordan 100% 100%
Bilad Al Sham for Real Estate Investments L.L.C - Jordan 100% 100%
Al Jabal Al Aswad for Real Estate and Tourism Investments L.L.C - Montenegro 100% 100%
Petra for Investments - L.L.C Syria which Bilad Al Sham owns 75% of it 25% 25%
Al Motamathela Real Estate - L.C.C 100% 100%

- Control is presumed to exist when the parent is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement through its power over the investee, in exceptional circumstances, it can be
clearly demonstrated that such ownership does not constitute control.

— Intergroup balances, transactions, income and expenses shall be eliminated in full.

— Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or
indirectly, to the parent.

- If a parent loses a control of a subsidiary, the parent derecognize the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary and non-controlling interests and other equities, recognize any profit or loss
resulted from loss of control in the statement of comprehensive income, recognize any
investment retained after loss of control at its fair value.

— Financial instruments

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

— Financial assets

— A financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash;

(b) An equity instrument of another entity;

(c) A contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially favorable to the entity.

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

— Financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset, but for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss.

- Financial assets are classified to three categories as follows:

- Amortized cost.
— Fair value through other comprehensive income.
— Fair value through profit or loss.

— A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows.

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

8



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Subsequently financial assets are measured as follows:

Financial assets Subsequent measurement

] Are subsequently measured at fair value
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss net gains or losses, including interests revenues or

dividends, are recognized in profit or loss

Derecognition of financial assets

Derecognition of financial assets (or a part of a group of similar financial assets) when:

- The contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or
— It transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets or assume a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows entirely to a third party.

Financial liabilities

- A financial liability is any liability that is:

(a) A contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

(b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

— Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less transaction costs, directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of those liabilities, except for the financial liabilities
classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.

— After initial recognition, the entity measures all financial liabilities at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
which are measured at fair value and other determined financial liabilities which are not
measured under amortized cost method.

— Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any
resulting gain or loss from change in fair value is recognized through profit or loss.

Trade payables and accruals

Trade payables and accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or
supplied and have been either invoiced or formally agreed with the suppliers or not.

Offsetting financial instruments

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the statement
of financial position when, and only when, an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off amounts and intends either to settle in a net basis, or through realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and short term deposits at banks with a maturity
date of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade receivables

— Trade receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

— Trade receivables are stated at invoices (claims) amount net of allowance for expected credit
losses which represents the collective impairment of receivables.



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

Investments in associates

- An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies, if the entity holds 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee,
it is presumed that the entity has signified influence.

— The entity’s investment in its associate is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.

— The investor’ share of the profit or loss of the investee is recognized in the investor’s profit or
loss. Distributions received from an investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment.
The investor’s share of those changes is recognized in other comprehensive income of the
investor.

— Intra-entity profit and loss transactions are eliminated to the extent of the investor’s interest in
the relevant associate.

Impairment of financial assets

— At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVTOCI are credit - impaired. A financial assets is “credit
impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

— The entity recognizers loss allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) on:

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost.

—Debt investments measured at FVOCL

—Contract assets.

The entity measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

- Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs.

— When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since

initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Entity considers reasonable and

supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort based in
the entitys historical experience and forward looking information.

The entity considers a financial asset to be in default when:

—The client is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the entity in full, without recourse by the
entity to actions such as realizing security (if any); or

—The financial asset is more than 360 days past due.

~ Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

— A financial assets is written of when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows. The entity write of the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is
in case of, liquidation, bankruptcy or issuance of a court ruling to reject the claim for financial
asset,

Investment property

— Investment property is property (land or building- or part of a building- or both):
— Held by the entity to earn rentals,
- For capital appreciation, or both, rather than for use in production or supply of goods or

services or for administrative purposes, or for sale in the ordinary course of business.

— Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

— After initial recognition, investment property is carried, in the statement of financial position,
at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment. Land is not
depreciated.
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

— Buildings depreciation charge for each period is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis, which reflects the
pattern in which the buildings' future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the
entity over their estimated useful life of 25 years.

- The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

— The carrying values of investments property are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

— On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the investment property, the resulting
gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the carrying
amount, is included in profit or loss.

- Property and equipment

— Property and equipment are initially recognized at their cost being their purchase price plus
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

— After initial recognition, the property and equipment are carried, in the statement of financial
position, at their cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment.
Land is not depreciated.

— The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense. Depreciation is calculated
on a straight line basis, which reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits
are expected to be consumed over the estimated useful life of the assets using the following

rates:
Category Depreciation rate

%a

Buildings (office) 2

Office equipment 15

Computer hardware and software 25

Furniture and decoration 15-25

Vehicles 15

— The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

— The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

= On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the property and equipment, the
resulting gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the
carrying amount, is included in profit or loss.

11



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

— Impairment of non-financial assets

- At each statement of financial position date, management reviews the carrying amounts of its
non-financial assets (property and equipment) to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have been impaired.

- If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, being the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
asset's fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. The asset's fair value is the amount for
which that asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in arm's length
transaction. The value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset.

- For the purpose of impairment valuation, assets are grouped at the lower level that have cash
flow independently (cash generating unit), previous impairment for non-financial assets
(excluding goodwill) is reviewed for the possibility of reversal at the date of the financial
statements.

— An impairment loss is recognized immediately as loss.

— Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased carrying amount
due to reversal should not be more than what the depreciated historical cost would have been
if the impairment had not been recognized in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately as income.

— Provisions

- Provisions are present obligations (legal or constructive) resulted from past events, the
settlement of the obligations is probable and the amount of those obligations can be estimated
reliably. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the statement of financial position date.

- Provisions reviewed and adjusted at each statement of financial position date. If outflows, to
settle the provisions, are no longer probable, reverse of the provision is recorded as income.

— If the entity expected to be reimbursed for a part or full provision, the reimbursement shall be
recognized within assets, when it is virtually certain and its value can be measured reliably.

- In the statement of comprehensive income, the expense relating to a provision may be
presented net of the amount recognized for reimbursement.

— Where the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted by using a
currently pre-tax discount rate that reflect the risks specific to the liability, when using
discount any increase in provision is recognized as a financial cost over time.

— Revenue recognition

— The entity recognize revenue from sale of good and rendering of service when control is
transferred to the customer.

— Revenues are recognized based on consideration specified in contract with customer that
expected to be received excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Dividend and interest revenue

- Dividend revenue from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

— Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable.



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

Lease contracts

The entity assesses at the commencement date of the lease agreement whether the contract is a
lease or includes a lease agreement. And if the contract is in whole or in part transfer the right
to control the use of a specific asset from one party to another for a specified period of time in
exchange for a consideration, the entity recognizes the right-of- use assets and lease liability
with the exception of low value and for short term leases (i.e. those with a lease term of 12
months or less) in which the entity recognizes the lease payments as operating expenses on
either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis is more representative
of the time period to depreciate the economic benefits of the leased assets.

— Income tax

Income tax is calculated in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Jordan

— Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss, attributable to ordinary
shareholders, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

— Foreign currencies

- In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. At each statement of financial position date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the statement date (closing rate).
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value in foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

— Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during
the period or in previous financial statements shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise.

— For the purpose of presenting the financial statements in currencies other than the functional
currency, assets and liabilities of the entity (including comparatives) are translated at closing
rate at the date of the statement of financial position. Income and expense items (including
comparatives) are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions are used. The resulting exchange differences are recognized as a separate
component of equity.

— The above rules apply, as well, when the results and financial position of a foreign operation
are translated into a presentation currency so that the foreign operation can be included in the
financial statements of the entity by consolidation, proportionate consolidation or the equity
method. The exchange differences recognized as a separate component of equity are
recognized as profit and loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.



Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

3. Cash and cash equivalents

2019 2018
JD JD
Current accounts at banks - Jordanian dinar 3,527 11,938
Current accounts at bank - Foreign currencies 3,134 3407
Cash on hand 4 1
Total 6,665 15,346
4. Trade receivables

2019 2018

JD JD
Al Khayal for Fragrances and Furniture Company receivable (*) 236,500 236,500
Check - Jordan Entertainment Centers Company (*) 162,750 210,750
Trade receivable - Jida for Trade and Housing Company 124,745 300,000
Checks on hand - Mohammad Fayez Ahmad Jaber (%) 107,400 206,400
Checks on hand - Ahmad Sa'adeh and Wa'el Yusuf Company 9,625 10,425
Expected credit losses allowance (™) (401,345) (516,400)
Net 239,675 447,675
Current 63,000 238,000

Non-current 176,675 209,675

()  The Company has a first-degree real estate mortgage on an apartment owned by one of the
partners of Al Khayal for Fragrances and Furniture Company, knowing that the company
has filed a lawsuit amounted to JD 220,000 against the partner of Al Khayal for Fragrances
and Furniture Company, Samer Fathi Khalaf Al-Share’.

(**) The Company has a mortgage of 250,000 shares of Al Sanabel International for Islamic
Investments (Holding) - Parent Company, which are owned to the favor of the Golden
Arrow for Lands Developments Company as a guarantee against the receivable.

(***) The Company has a first-degree mortgage on a plot of land in Jerash No. (117), Maqtal Al-
Araj basin No. (46), mortgaged in favor of Bilad Al-Sham Real Estate Investment Company,
which is wholly owned by Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments Company
(Holding), as a guarantee against the receivable of Mr. Mohammed Fayez Ahmed Jaber.
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

(****) Movement for the expected credit losses allowance during the year is as follows:

2019 2018
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 516,400 100,000
Reversal of allowance for expected credit losses (115,055) -
Effect of applying IFRS (9) - 416,400
Balance - end of year 401,345 516,400
5. Other debit balances
2019 2018
JD JD
Prepaid expenses 19,571 4,828
Other 4,596 4,597
Prepaid to Income and Sales Tax Department 3,300 3,425
Employees receivable 2,517 2,705
Refundable deposits 812 812
Credit card receivable 350 -
Total 31,146 16,367

6. Investment in agency contract for investment

— On June 13, 2013 the agency contract for investment (Mudaraba) was signed between Bilad Al-
Sham for Real Estate Investments and Al Bunian Engineering for Housing Corporation
whereby Bilad Al-Sham for real estate investments deliver the amount of JD 500,000 to Al
Bunian Engineering Corporation for investing this amount - as it deems appropriate - general
agency by the agreed legitimate means and that is for the period between June 15, 2013 until
March 1, 2014, and in case of renewal, it will be valid for a year starting from March 1, 2014
until March 1, 2015, and on February 26, 2015 the contract had been extended for one year
starting from March 1, 2015, and on March 1, 2016 the contract had been extended for one year
starting from March 1, 2016, and on March 1, 2017 the contract had been extended for one year
starting on March 1, 2017, and on March 1, 2018 the contract had been extended for one year
starting from March 1, 2018, and on March 1, 2019, the contract has been extended for one year
starting from March 1, 2019 with the commitment of Al Bunian Engineering to do effort of a
keen person to implement what has been assigned to them of the works mentioned in the
contract, and to seek for investing the amount at the moment that it is received, in order to
achieve a 7% net income for one financial year subject to increase and decrease. In addition,
Bilad-Al Sham for Real Estate Investments will also be entitled to a profit percentage of 45% of
the realized gain of the year.

— On July 30, 2013, 500,000 shares of Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding),
owned in favor of Ayman Saleh Ahmad Badri were mortgaged as a guarantee for the
investment in agency contract for investment.
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

7. Investment in an associate

8.

- This item represents the amount of the investment in Credit Investment and Development

Company - Congo, with a share of 25% of the capital of Credit Investment and Development
Company (Kingdom of Congo) which manages and holds the franchising right to exploit forests
represented by lands with a total area of (454,686 hectares), for twenty five years starting from
November 2, 2009.

There is a mortgage in favor of Al Sanabel International Holding by the mortgagor Al Raha for
Real Estate Investments Company, as a guarantee for the investment in the associate, and
according to the board of directors meeting minutes held on February 27, 2018, it was decided
to increase the number of the mortgaged shares to 5,402,506 instead of 4,000,000 shares, this is in
order protect the rights of both the company and the shareholders. It is as follows:

- Raha for Real Estate Investment company 4,000,000 share.

- Vision Wealth Management company 900,000 share.

— ARM Real Estate Group 502,506 share.

On July 5, 2017 the management of Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding),
through (Forest Carbon) evaluated the concession right that is owned by Credit, Investment and
Development Company for 100 years in the forest for an amount of USD 145,198,943, knowing
that the company’s share in the capital of Credit, Investment and Development Company-
Congo is 25%.

Investment properties

- Investment properties are represented as follows:

2019 2018

JD JD
Land and building in the Syrian Arab Republic (¥) 6,134,400 6,134,400
Land in Black Mountain - Montenegro (**) 3,964,482 4,043 432

Total 10,098,882 10,177,832

Movement on investment properties during the year is as follows:

2019 2018

JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 10,177,832 10,360,134
Foreign currency translation differences (78,950) (182,302)
Balance - end of year 10,098,882 10,177,832

(*) This item represents the value of a piece of land and a building in the Syrian Arab Republic
with area of 103 dunum, and the average fair value has reached as at June 1, 2020 according
to the appraisal of three Syrian real estate experts the an amount of USD 8,993,835
(equivalent to JD 6,367,635 as at June 14, 2020).

(**) This item represents the value of two plots of lands in Black Mountain - Montenegro with
an area of 9/157 dunum, and the average fair value according to the appraisal of two real
estate experts as at October 19, 2011 reached an amount of 6,167,470 Euro (equivalent to JD
4,890,125 as at December 31, 2019).
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

10. Other credit balances

2019 2018
JD JD
Chairman of the Board of directors payable 677,593 783,508
End of service indemnity provision (*) 175,367 157,492
Shareholders deposits 51,714 51,714
Accounts payable 30,416 32,352
Social security deposits 25,811 14,348
Employees payable 25,506 36,239
Employees income tax withheld 7,641 21,433
Accrued expenses 4,325 11,791
Total 998,373 1,108,877

(*) Movement on end of service indemnity provision during the year was as follows:

2019 2018
JD JD
Balance - beginning of year 157,492 -
Provided during the year 17,875 341,101
Paid during the year - (183,609)
Balance - end of year 175,367 157,492

11. Statutory reserve

Public Shareholding Company (Parent)

— Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of the
annual net profit until the reserve equals one quarter of the Company’s subscribed capital.
However, the Company may, with the approval of the General Assembly, continue to deduct this
annual ratio until this reserve equals the subscribed capital of the Company in full. Such reserve is
not available for dividends distribution.

— For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in
accordance with the provisions of the law.

Limited Liability Company (Subsidiaries)

— Statutory reserve is allocated according to the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting 10% of the
annual net profit until the reserve equals of the Company’s subscribed capital. Such reserve is not
available for dividends distribution.

— For the general assembly after exhausting other reserves to decide in an extraordinary meeting to
quench its losses from the accumulated amounts in statuary reserve, and to rebuild it in
accordance with the provisions of the law.
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

12. Administrative expenses

2019 2018
D D
Salaries, wages and related benefits 123,056 223,835
Governmental fees, licenses and subscription 19,470 17,358
End of service indemnity expense 17,875 341,101
Company's contribution in social security 17,339 31421
Professional fees 10,881 32,590
Insurance 9,695 9,668
Depreciation 9,284 9,642
Fuel 4,859 7,144
Travel and transportation 4,162 24,277
Communication 3,784 5,158
Miscellaneous 3,669 5,896
Currency difference 2,387 920
Vehicle expenses 2,310 5913
Hospitality 1,718 4,133
Electricity 1,661 1,924
Rents 1,200 1,200
Advertisements 758 931
Stationery and printings 521 601
General Assembly meeting expense 500 720
Banking 406 400
Maintenance 329 575
Non-deductible tax 60 .
Subscriptions - 918
Total 235,924 726,325
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Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding)
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

13. Loss per share

2019 2018
JD JD
Loss (213,986) (705,075)
Weighted average number of shares 20,000,000 20,000,000
Loss per share JD (+/011) JD (+/035)

14. Accumulated losses for some of the subsidiaries

- Losses of Bilad Al-Sham for Real Estate Investments (limited liability) at the date of the statement of
financial position totaled JD 152,019, which represents 507% of the company’s capital.

- Losses of Al Jabal Al Aswad for Real Estate Investments (limited liability) at the date of the
statement of financial position totaled JD 258,779, which represents 863% of the company’s capital.

The Jordanian companies law number (22) for the year 1997 article number (75) states that [Should
the Company's losses amount to three quarters of its capital, the Company shall be liquidated unless
the General Assembly decides in an extraordinary meeting to increase the Company's capital to deal
with the losses or quench it in accordance with the accredited International Accounting and
Auditing Standards, provided that the total of the remaining losses do not exceed half of the
Company's capital in both cases]. The company did not hold such a meeting up to the date of the
report.

15. The impact of applying IAS (29)

- The consolidated financial statements for the previous years has been modified to comply with the

International Accounting Standard No. (29) (Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies)

- Where the standards indicated the characteristics of the hyperinflationary economies of the
following five points:

1- The general population prefers to keep its wealth in non-monetary assets or in a relatively stable
foreign currency. Amounts of local currency held are immediately invested to maintain
purchasing power;

2- The general population regards monetary amounts not in terms of the local currency but in terms
of a relatively stable foreign currency. Prices may be quoted in that currency;

3- Sales and purchases on credit take place at prices that compensate for the expected loss of
purchasing power during the credit period, even if the period is short;

4- Interest rates, wages and prices are linked to a price index; and

5- The cumulative inflation rate over three years is approaching, or exceeds, 100%.

- Therefore, the consolidated financial statements and the comparative figures have been restated,
where the exchange rate for the Syrian pound is (JD 1 = LS 1,255) as at December 31, 2019 (JD 1 = LS

654 for December 31, 2018). '

16. Tax status

The tax status has not been settled for the parent company and the subsidiaries, the tax status is being
detailed as below:

Years that tax status
Company's name has not yet been settled
Al Sanabel International for Islamic Investments (Holding) 2016, 2017 and 2018
Bilad Al Sham for Real Estate Investments 2018
2018

Al Jabal Al Aswad for Real Estate Investments

According to the opinion of management and tax consultant of the company, there is no need to take
any provisions the company will not be liable for any tax obligations in the future.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

17.

18.

19.

Lawsuits

According to the company’s lawyer’s letter, there is a lawsuit filed by the company against other
amounted to JD 220,000 and this lawsuit is still pending before the special courts.

Subsequent events

Subsequent to date of the financial statements, as a result of the outbreak of the novel Coronavirus
(COVID-19) in the beginning of 2020 and its spread in several geographical regions around the world
and in addition to its impact on the global economy, including The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
which led to disrupting economic activities, including the real estate sector, as a result of quarantine
measures set by the Defense Law. The Company’s management believes that this event is considered
one of the events that occurred after the date of the financial statements and therefore, the related
financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this early stage. At the same time, with the
ongoing adverse developments, the Company has built a team to evaluate the estimated impacts of
this event on the Company’s operating results within The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan and to
conduct a preliminary study to review and assess potential risks to maintain business continuity and
maximize uptime at this stage.

Management and those responsible for governance will continue to monitor the situation within The
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, of which the company is currently operating. Moreover, they will
provide stakeholders with the latest developments as required by regulations. In the event of any
changes in the current conditions, additional disclosures will be made or amendments will be
adopted in the subsequent events of the financial statements ended December 31, 2019.

Risk management

a) Capital risk:

Regularly, the capital structure is reviewed and the cost of capital and the risks associated with
capital are considered. In addition, capital is managed properly to ensure continuing as a going
concern while maximizing the return through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

b) Currency risk:

— Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

— The risk arises on certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, which imposes sort of
risk due to fluctuations in exchange rates during the year.

¢) Interest rate risk:

— Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

— The risk arises on exposure to a fluctuation in market interest rates resulting from borrowings
and depositing in banks.

— The entity is not exposed to interest rate risk.

d) Other price risk:

— Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market.
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— The risk arises from investing in equity investments.

Effect on profit
As at December 31, 2019 Change in interest  (loss) and equity
% D
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 + L)
Effect on profit
As at December 31, 2018 Changeininterest  (loss) and equity
‘ % D
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 t 32

e) Credit risk:

— Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

— Credit policies have been established that explain how to deal with parties who are able to repay
debt and obtain appropriate collateral, if necessary, as a means to reduce the risk of financial
losses arising from the debt default.

- Regularly, the credit ratings of debtors and the volume of transactions with those debtors
during the year are monitored.

— Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of debtors, also adequate
provisions for doubtful receivables is taken.

— The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements represents the -
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral
obtained.

f) Liquidity risk:
- Liquidity risk is the risk of encountering difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets.
- Liquidity risk is managed through monitoring cash flows and matching with maturity dates of
the financial assets and liabilities.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019

— The following table shows the maturity dates of financial assets and liabilities as of December

31
Less than a year Ome year and above
Description 09 2018 209 2018
L) Jp o JD

Assets
Cashand cash equivalents 6,665 15,346
Trade receivables 63,000 238,000 176,675 209675
Other debit balances 1157 11339
Investment in agency contract or investment 500,000 500,000
Financial asset at air value through profitor loss bl 1
[nvestment in an associate 4718877 4718877
Total 531,861 765,526 A% 4928552
Liabilities
Other credit balances 823,000 951,385
Tutal B23006 351,85

20. Fair value of financial instruments

— The entity shall classify measuring fair value methods using fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of inputs used in making the measurements. The hierarchy of fair value of financial

instruments have the following levels:

- Level 1: listed prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: inputs rather than prices listed in level 1 and observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability is not based on comparable market data that can be

observed (non-observable inputs).

As December 31, 2019 Levels
3 Total
Financial assets JD JD
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 641 641
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21. Financial statements of the subsidiaries

Includes the consolidated financial statements of the subsidiaries as at December 31, 2019 being as
detailed below:

Orwmership
Company name percentage Paid capita Total assets Total labilities ~~ Accumulated loss
% 1) 1) D I
Al Jabel Al Astwad for Real Estale Invstments LLC - Jordan 10 000 54179 5646001 (B7)
Bilad Al Sham for Real Etate lnvestments L L.C-Jordan 10 100 BN 5,101 (53009
AlJabal Al Asid for Real Estate and Tourism Investments LLC - Monlenegro 100 | 39304 441332 (H5,288)
Petra for Investments - LL.C Syria which Blad Al Sham owns 735 o it i 287 6,134789 672968 (662.0)
Al Motamathela Real Esate - L.C.C 100 171m 12310 - (4669)

22. Reclassification

Some of 2018 balances were reclassified to conform to the classification used in 2019.
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